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Metatron Capltal SICAV plc
Directors’ Report
e the ynni anddnd 30 June 2024

Directors' Report

The Directors are pleased o prasert the twelfth Anntal Report of Metatron Capital SICAV plc covering the year ended 30 Juna 2024

Princlpal activities

Metastron Capaal SICAY gl (the “Funds” or the *Campany”} is a collecve iInvasiment scheme sstibished and lcansad and ragulated by the Maka Financisl Services Autiarity having Licanes Numbsr CISA77H urdst
the Invartmant Servces A, 1054 (Chapter 570, Laws of Malta) as a Profassiens] Invesiur Furd undar the lows of Malte. having company rogistraton number SV 177, with s registarad offics situsted at Quad Cantral,

Triq L-Esportaturi, Zone 1, Central Business District, Birkirkara CBD 1040, Malta, The Funds are seli-managed and the overall investment strategy and parameters for the current Funds are determined by the
Company's Investment Committse during regular meetings held periodically in Malta.

During the financial year under review, the ition of the C it fhas not changed and the camposition of the Board of Directors has not changed. The Directors of the Company who hekd office
during the year urder review are fisted on page 2. During the finandial year the director Toma$ Martinec (Up o 25 June 2024) has been replaced with Pavol Redler (From 25 June 2024),

The implementation of the Company’s investment svamgy and day-to-day managamam of the Funds has baen assigned by the Board in terms of a written to the ised Portfolio The usual
risk managemert procedures involving the proper i of risks and are on a daily basis

Review of business developments and financlal position

The Company had four furds as of 30 June 2024 — namely Metatron Global Macro Fund (MGMF), Metatron Shart Equity Fund (MSE), Metatron Lang-Term Equity Fund (MLTE) and Metatron Event-Driven Fund
(MEDF)

During the MBIVB mumhs under review, the Company has registared from its operations a net increase in assets aftil [ ting to €24.172,790 {2023 €13,553,916).
Net assats ble participating as at 30 June 2024 thue reached a total of €205,873,266 (2023; €180,179,324). The total net assats attri ticipati
shareholders increased ﬁum €150 2 milion in 2023 to €206,9 million in 2024 This increass was mainly due to the positive performance of MLTE during the period as well as the significant |nﬂuws of new capital sourced
from a number of investars to MLTE,

On the administrative side, the outsourcing of additional support to Partfolic Managers and internal development of taols conlinued covaring a range of activities, fine-tuning currant operational foals and supparting and
improving the investment processes Directors have also done tha review of Depositary Sparkasse Bank Malta as its key services provider with the special focus on safekeeping and segregation of assets.

The Company registered cortinued interest from High Nel Worth Individuas both directly but also through @ number of distributors. Promotional activities are being & i focused on ion with di
Portfolio managers and directors will, howsver, continue ing their individual i efforts. i the core of the distribution will stay in the Czech Republic and Slovakia

‘The Company has received the following derogations from MFSA

i Intermal Audit Derogation — Granted on 11 May 2022 with indafinite period; and
i Remunaration Derogation — Granted on 20 April 2023 and expiras on & May 2025,

Ust of principal risks and uncertainties

The managers consider the fallowing key riske to its business:

Loss of key personnel. Given the current size of its operations, the Company does not have a substitute for every key staff member. However, the key partfolio managers are alsa the owners of the Company
so tha risk of Joss of personnel affecting the performanca is limited.

Redemption by a major Investor. Concentration risk affacts mainly Metatron Global Macro Fund, but wauld not affect the other funds as the investor base is diversified

Loss of a major distributor. At the momant, the Company has just one key extsmal distributor. lts departure could negatively affect the essals undsr management. The Directors are trying to sign cantracts
with more distributors in an attempt to diversify or reduce depandency.

Major market downturn, Al sub-iunds of the Company have at least ons market-neLtral share-ciass which is being hadged against equity bet risk. However, this hedging might not be perfect or added at the
right tme. The most vulnarable to this risk is Metatran Long-Term Equity Fund

Exchange rate risk_Afthough sub-funds invest into currencies other than base currency of a particular share class, exchange rats fluchuations related b such exposures are being hedged, mainly those in CZK
and USD. The exchange rate exposures are thersfore limited. The most vulnsrable ko this risk is Metatron Global Macro Fund,

Emerglng market risk. Although none of the funds spacifically targst emerging markets, some assets of the sub-funds can be invested in amerging markets, particularly Eastern and Central Europe. These are
mainly fixed-income i The risk is well monitored and managed thanks to extensive knowledge of these markets by the portfolio managers.

Interest rate risk. The Company monitors the iterest rate risks very closaly and manages them actively. However, given the exposurs o fixed interest instruments, a sudden increase in interest rates can affect
the value of tha portfolio nagatively. The most vulnerable to this risk is Metatron Global Macro Fund.

Credit risk. Some of the sub-funds might ba exposed to investment instruments with below-grade rating or no credit rating at all. However, this risk is actively monitored. it is not & part of irvestment palicy of any
sub-fund to derive a material part of its return from credit exposure

. Riskfrom Investing Into OTC derivatives. The Company invests into OTC derivatives only on a limited basis and in cases where investment strategy cannot be materialized through investmertt into exchange
traded derivatives.

The Directors cortinus Lo identify and monitor the key risks and take stsps to mitigats them and their potertal negative impact.



Metatron Capiial SGAV phc
Difmciom’ Report.
e the ynar nncied 30 buhe 323

Directors’ Report (continued)
Going concern statement

5 2130 June 3024, the financal pesiien of ta Campany wak vary sireng with latsl aglity atrbitabls to fundar Eharehaldars of £764 498 (2023, £682 454) rlatve 1 total ssseis atmbulabs o foirder sharetajdurs
af €1,223,635 (2023’ €1.030,225) whist e il assits prd ol pesais atribLeatle 1o shassheldsms of the imvestr sharse of the sub-lids amented to €222733,921 {2023 €242.194 48] and €206 573 265 (2073
E1E0,178.324) respecinaly. Tre Company is alsa exposed ta monthly caeh redemphions of the Company's sharms. However, the Company's fsted secunties are consdered readily repizatle, un the majanly of the
sacurties are fslad an o ssack exchangs. The shares of Matatron Shart Equiy Fund sad Metatron Leng-Term Eatity Fund wre lsted on & atesh exchange. In viaw of tha sfrung capisl base e directars 4= nol formsee
ARy going CONCAm [seues i the fsmoeeable fire,

Future developments

The main focus of the Company is stll and, indsed, will always be to concentrate an perfecting and improving the investment processas in order to continue buikling a sokid track record. Still, the open, transparent and
detalled communication with investors is a key objective hoth of the Directors and the Portfolio Managers, The determined effort of the whole team is aimed at delivering and fulfiling the investment objectives of the
Funds taking irto i ian the i i balance. The has closely watched the performance of the service providers during the pandemic and their ability to oparata remotely without
compromising the quality and range of servica. The various parts of compliance monitoring programme have alsa taken into consideration the changed situation under which the fund operates.

In the foliwing financial year, Company has faunched the new sub-fund Metatron Event-Driven Fund, In fact, an 187.2023, the Directors have recaivad an Authorzation Letter from the MFSA approving the new sub-fund
Company has already secured a seed capital for the new fund. The Directors expact that the stratagy of the new sub-fund willfurther diversify operations of the Campany and its sansitivity to various market svertts

In canclusion, the Directors of the Company baliave that the positive historical parfarmmnc of f1e Funds supported by the recent technakagical improvements which have been adopled by the Company togather with is
AIFM status, will place the Funds in a strong pasition to deliver larg-tetm grawih in ansats undar managarnet.

Audttor
Pricewatarhouse Coopars have indicated thair wilingness to continus in affice and a resloution for their appointment will be proposed at the Annual General Meoting
Results and dividonds {pald and proposed)

During the temhva manths: under revisw, the Company hae regslared from its operations a net irerdase in dsnats attri [ icipa b ing to €24,172,790 (2023; €13,553,916).
Net ts fo i #s at 30 June 2024 thus reached a fatal of £205 73,266 (2023: €190,179,324).

The Directers haww declarsd and paid divigends amaunting to €851,062 (2023; €1,115,838) to founder, performance and the aesociate chareholders Aftsr the reporting period, the Directors proposed dividends
amourtng s €174,523 (2023: €107,913) b lhe prefitred and founder shareholders. Directors are cortfident that the strong base will allow substantially arger redistrubution of eamings in the next accounting periods.

Standard licence conditions and regulatory sanctions
During the year undar review, thare were no breaches of the Standard Licence Conditions and no breaches of regulalory requiraments.
Directors

In accordance with Artide 22 3 of the Company's Articles of Association, all the Directors are due to retie at tha Company’s forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible for reappoimtment, intend to offer
Ihmrmealves fof re-slaction

Approvad by the Board of Directors on 22 Octobar 2024 and signed on its behalf by:




Metatron Capital SICAV plc
Maneger's Report
Far il year anded 30 June 2024

Manager's Report

Funds overview and review of performance

In the fiscal year 2023/2024 our four funds recorded mixed results. Matatron Long Term Equity (MLTE) performed particularly well achisving a
performance of +16.75% for the fiscal ysar 2023/2024. The newly launched Metatron Event Dreven Fund (MEDF) also performed well
recording +4,59% from August 2023 fo June 2024. However, Metatron Global Macre Fund (MGMF) underparformed with -2.02%, and
Metatron Shart Equity Fund (MSE) with -2.10%, The historical performance for each fiscal year can bs viewed in the table on the right. For
each Fund tha comment by portfolic manager is provided below, fallowed by NAV chart and a detaled month-by-martth performance table.

Metatron Global Macro Fund

For MGMF it waen't an ideal year, as several themes we were pursuing in this fund either didn't materialize or began to develop later than
expected. The anticipated rate cuts by the FED ware dslayad from the beginning of the year fo the third quarter. Additionally, since October
2023, the situation in the Middle East has been very tense, and ancther factor is China's slow recovery, along with its subseguent impact on
ssmmestes and global business

Juraj Podracky
Portfolio Manager

Metatron Global Macro Fund - NAV p.s.
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Metatron Short Equity Fund

Gernerally speaking, the curent market is not very pasitive for the shart eide, despite the obvious fraud or menipulation by management. However, | continue to beliave that this situation will not last long. Management
misleading sharaholders deliberatsly has to fight, in addition o activist shorts, the macro environment but mainly the price of money, which is not yet faling es much as perhaps everyone would like. The US election is
clearly the nuumber one issua for tha naxt year and 1 don't expect it to have any major impact on our pesitions, On tha cantrary, it may be thal any riots due Lo Donald Trump's loss wil send the stock market a a whole

down, which wil definitaly help us.

Ale3 Vavra
Portfolio Manager

Metatron Short Equity Fund - NAV p.=.
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Melatron Capital SICAV pic
Manager's Report
Pi the year prcies 30 June 2024

Manager's Report (continued)

Funds overview and review of perfermance (continued)
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Metatron Long-Term Equity Fund

ForMLTE, # vwas o very socoassfil yesr on one hand, It faiiles i

s driven mainly by the ‘Magrificont Geven (Nadin, Microsoft, Anple, Gaagle, siz),'

the (raamal (wnighter ingese of E5% BAR 500 ard 35% Euro Stoxx 50), # lasga par of the year, the banchmark
whase waelght I e bichmark kept ncreasing, and as @ resull the fund lagged behind. Neiwrineless, market sentiment is slighty

heming, £0 parhaps in the next Escsl year. the fund wil onon sgain benale Sem o web

Juraj Podracky
Portfolio Manager

partfale tat | or m just one ame.
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Metatron Event Driven Fund

Ounng e Vut year the sub-hire geined 4 SB%. Key. Petlormancs attribution
downward movermant was csusad by 7 evants which want sganut us, Large

providas insight that BO% of
on 1o the

profit was generated by third of posiiar/awnis, 40% of positions showwod regatve parfctmarnca 250bps

Bubeptimal wegtng was one af key divers of ragatve retum [E=a@ar weights on non-cooperativa events), Al the end of fiscal year 45%

constructed by fixed income instruments and derivatives and 20% was cash.

Ondrej Klegke
Portfolioc Manager

Y
o
[

ozred

was active towards samings mieasns and fixed iNcomie expemres n MSLGIING svents,
of portfolio consistad of highly iquid publicly traded equities, 35% of portiolio was

Metatron Event Driven Fund - NAV p.s.




Metatron Capitat SICAV plc
Directors’ Responsibility for the Financlal Slalements
For the ywar ensed 30 Jute 3030

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The direciors are required by the Maltese Companiss Act (Cap. 386) to prepare financial statements which give a true and fair view of Ihe state of affairs of the company as at the end of each reporting period and of the
profit or loss for that periad,

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for:
«  ensuring that the financial statamants have been drawn up in accordance with Intsmational Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU;
. salecting and applying appropriate accounting palicies;
+  making accounting astimates that are reasonable in the circumstances;

. ensuing that the financial etatemants are prepared on the going concem basis unless it fs inappropriate to presume that the company will continue in business as e going concem,

The directors are also ible for designing, i and maintaining intermal cortro! as the directors d ine i T Y to enable the ion and the fair ion of the financial that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and thal comply with the Maltese Companies Act (Cap, 388). They are alsc respansible for safeguarding the aseets of the company and hence for
taking reasonable steps (or the prevartion and detection of fraud and other iregularities,

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors by:

Cemctar’”




Independent auditor’s report
To the Shareholders of Metatron Capital SICAV plc

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion:

The financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Metatron Capital SICAV
ple (the Company) as at 30 June 2024, and of the company’s financial performance and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRSs’) as
adopted by the EU; and

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Maltese
Companies Act (Cap. 386).

Our opinion is consistent with our additional report to the Board of Directors.

What we have audited

Metatron Capital SICAV plc’s financial statements, set out on pages 16 to 53, comprise:

the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2024;
the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
the statement of changes in equity attributable to founder shares for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in net assets attributable to redeemable participating shareholders for the year
then ended;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and other
explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion,
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Independent auditor’s report - continued
To the Shareholders of Metatron Capital SICAV plc

Independence

We are independent of the company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements of the Accountancy
Profession (Code of Ethics for Warrant Holders) Directive issued in terms of the Accountancy Profession
Act (Cap. 281) that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Malta. We have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these Codes.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we declare that non-audit services that we have provided to the
company are in accordance with the applicable law and regulations in Malta and that we have not provided
non-audit services that are prohibited under Article 18A of the Accountancy Profession Act (Cap. 281).

The non-audit services that we have provided to the company in the period from 1 July 2023 to 30 June
2024 are disclosed in note g to the financial statements.

Our audit approach
Overview
Materiality e Overall materiality: 1% of net asset value (“NAV”) for the
company’s sub-funds.
Key audit matters e Valuation and existence of financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement
in the financial statements. In particular, we considered where the directors made subjective judgements;
for example, in respect of significant accounting estimates that involved making assumptions and
considering future events that are inherently uncertain. As in all of our audits, we also addressed the risk of
management override of internal controls, including among other matters consideration of whether there
was evidence of bias that represented a risk of material misstatement due to fraud.

We tailored the scope of our audit in order to perform sufficient work to enable us to provide an opinion on
the financial statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the company, the accounting
processes and controls, and the industry in which the company operates.

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. An audit is designed to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. Misstatements
may arise due to fraud or error. They are considered material if individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial
statements.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined certain quantitative thresholds for materiality,
including the overall materiality for the financial statements as a whole as set out in the table below. These,
together with qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedures and to evaluate the effect of misstatements, both individually and
in aggregate on the financial statements as a whole.
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Independent auditor’s report - continued
To the Shareholders of Metatron Capital SICAV plc

Overall materiality 1% of net asset value (“NAV”) for the company’s sub-funds.

and how we

determined it

Rationale for the Net assets is considered to be an appropriate benchmark as we
materiality consider this to be one of the principal considerations for investors of
benchmark applied the Fund in assessing the financial performance of the Fund. We also

believe that this provides an appropriate and consistent year-on-year
basis for our audit. We chose 1% based on professional judgement,
noting that it is also within the range of commonly accepted asset-
related thresholds that we consider acceptable.

We agreed with the Board of Directors that we would report to them misstatements identified during our
audit above 0.10% of each of the sub-fund’s NAV as well as misstatements below that amount that, in our
view, warranted reporting for qualitative reasons.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the Key audit matter

Valuation and existence of financial assets at
Jair value through profit or loss

We tested the valuation of the financial assets

As described in Note 4 to the financial at fair value through profit or loss by agreeing
statements, the investment portfolios as at the prices used in the valuation to independent
year-end comprised bonds, equities, equity third-party sources.

warrants, fixed deposits, listed futures and

forwards and spot. We tested the existence of the investment

portfolio by agreeing the holdings for financial

We focused on the valuation and existence of assets at fair value through profit or loss to
financial assets at fair value through profit or independent custodian and prime broker
loss because they represent the principal confirmations.

element of the net asset value, which is the
most significant key performance indicator of
the company and has a direct effect on the
recognition of gains and losses on financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss.

We also considered the company’s disclosures
for compliance with International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU.

Our testing did not identify any material
differences.

10
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Independent auditor’s report - continued
To the Shareholders of Metatron Capital SICAV ple

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Management
and Administration section, the Directors’ report, the Manager’s report and the Directors’ responsibility for
the financial statements and further information (but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon).

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon except as explicitly stated within the Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and the requirements of the Maltese Companies Act (Cap.
386), and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

11
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Independent auditor’s report - continued
To the Shareholders of Metatron Capital SICAV plc

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate
threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The Annual Report 2024 contains other areas required by legislation or regulation on which we are required
toreport. The directors are responsible for these other areas.

The table below sets out these areas presented within the Annual Report, our related responsibilities and

reporting, in addition to our responsibilities and reporting reflected in the Other information section of our
report. Except as outlined in the table, we have not provided an audit opinion or any form of assurance.

12
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Independent auditor’s report - continued
To the Shareholders of Metatron Capital SICAV plc

Area of the Annual Report
2024 and the related

Directors’ responsibilities

Our responsibilities

Our reporting

Directors’ report

(on pages 3to 4)

The Maltese Companies
Act (Cap. 386) requires the
directors to prepare a
Directors’ report, which
includes the contents
required by Article 177 of
the Act and the Sixth
Schedule to the Act.

We are required to consider
whether the information
given in the Directors’
report for the financial year
for which the financial
statements are prepared is
consistent with the financial
statements.

We are also required to
express an opinion as to
whether the Directors’
report has been prepared in
accordance with the
applicable legal
requirements.

In addition, we are required
to state whether, in the light
of the knowledge and
understanding of the
Company and its
environment obtained in the
course of our audit, we have
identified any material
misstatements in the
Directors’ report, and if so to
give an indication of the
nature of any such
misstatements.

In our opinion:

» the information given in
the Directors’ report for
the financial year for
which the financial
statements are prepared
is consistent with the
financial statements; and

e the Directors’ report has
been prepared in
accordance with the
Maltese Companies Act
(Cap. 386).

We have nothing to report to
you in respect of the other
responsibilities, as explicitly
stated within the Other
information section.
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Independent auditor’s report - continued

To the Shareholders of Metatron Capital SICAV ple

Area of the Annual
Report 2024 and
the related
Directors’
responsibilities

Our responsibilities

Other matters on which we are

required to report by
exception

We also have responsibilities under
the Maltese Companies Act (Cap.
386) to report to you if, in our
opinion:

adequate accounting
records have not been kept,
or returns adequate for our
audit have not been
received from branches not
visited by us.

the financial statements are
not in agreement with the
accounting records and
returns.

we have not received all the
information and
explanations which, to the
best of our knowledge and
belief, we require for our
audit.

Our reporting

We have nothing to report to you
in respect of these responsibilities.

14
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Independent auditor’s report - continued
To the Shareholders of Metatron Capital SICAV plc

Other matter — use of this report

Our report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s shareholders as a
body in accordance with Article 179 of the Maltese Companies Act (Cap. 386) and for no other purpose. We
do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our
prior written consent,

Appointment

We were first appointed as auditors of the Company on 18 June 2022 for the period ended 30 June 2022.
Our appointment has been renewed annually by shareholder resolution representing a total period of
uninterrupted engagement appointment of 3 years.

L

Nadia Vella
Principal

For and on behalf of
PricewaterhouseCoopers
78, Mill Street

Zone 5, Central Business District
Qormi

Malta

22 October 2024
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Metatron Capital SICAV pic
Motra 1o Finarscal Blalements
Far the year anded 39 Ame 614

1 Reporting Entity

Metatron Capital SICAV pic is @ collective investment scheme organized as an open-ended mutti-iund public limited Company with variable share capital The Company was registsred on 20 April 2011 under the
Gompanies Act, 1995 (Chaptar 386, Laws of Malta) and is liconsad and regulatad by the Malta Financial Services Authority having Licence Number CIS/177H under the Investment Services Ac, 1994 (Chapter 370,
Laws of Mata) as  Professional investor Fund. The Company was subsequently converted into a selt-managed Altarmative Investment Fund (and fcansed as) on 4 Septsmber 2018

The Gamgany [« tha mepartng entity and compreses all the actyres of Metuiran Capital SICAV ple 35 the entity with the separats lagal personaity. The Statutory Financial Statements are those presanind for the
Comgsanly, The siui-funds sre:an integral part of hat ntity, as thesa do not havis saparate legal parsarality,

In wccorgance with the jelovant jocal practics, the fnantial staiemsn captian amours i the plimary firancal are &0 na format e amounts ‘ainibidable to the foundne
shamhakdars’, and hose amaunts “stmbetale to sharenclders of the imwsior shares’ (segiegeled By e spoctic sub-hmi). Also i sesttdance with local pracsar, whona agpropriate, disclasies o the noles in the
fvairicial wtatarmAITe are skprogated by sub-fund. Such 4 tha financal i han it & sinttary i

A5 3t 30 June 2024 the Campary had four (4) Sub-Funds, namely Metatron Glabal Macro Fund (*Global Macro"), Metatron Short Equity Fund (Short Equity”), Metatran Long-Tarm Equity Fund (*Long-Term Equity’)
and Metmtran Evert-Dryen Fups ["Evert-Driven”).

Two of the Company's sub-funds, namely Short Equity and Long-Term Equity are lisiad on the Malta Stock Exchange. Long-Term Equity sub-fund was admitted to trading on the Malta Stock Exchange on 30 June
2021

Each Sub-Fund has its own investment objective and strategy.

Global Macro
Investment Objactive

The objective of the Metatron Global Macro Fund is the mair of value and the i al'a balanced long-term capital appraciation with downside protection,

Investment Strategy

The Sub-Fuund mrainly sivewts in listed financial instrumants workd-wide inluding emerging markets, particularly in bonds, equities, futures and options denominated in major or local cumancies, However, a strong
emphasic wil be gven i the [quidity of the underlying pasitians.

The Sub-Fund may setk to sholfet its portfala frum markat mavamens by hedgng its rvesimont pordins on an ingsduil or cansalidalod basis from Bme to tme. In erder b ensure 3 minimum risk elerent, the Sub-
Funr will focun on managing the dupth of zaterdal drawdawn, and will ngopt a slear set of rudas fo detormmine thie masimunn expirauny in Vi of e performoncs of the investmant portiola,

Any currant liquidity might be depositad with banks on short to mid-term basis

Short Equity

investment Objactive

The objective of the Metatron Shart Equity Fund & to achisw capital as thragh furd; tly driven, value oriented investing in fisted financial instrumants indluding shares, ETF’s, options, futures,
fored income and foreign exchange Instruments. The Sub-Fund muy Inest i redl estaty via ETFs, REITs o arly simikar Iisted on ised stck

Invesiment Stralegy

The Sub-Fund will seek to attain its investment objective by adopting a =Spfal appresistien investmmm appmas with the aim of acheving capral spprcason hreugh medium t lang-torm fundamertally driven, value
oriantted investing techniques. The Sub-Fund will accordingly invest in a selectud anel devareifind partiola, including shats, ETFs. optans. fubures. fed Ncome and forekn exchange nstumonts,

The Su-Fund wil not be igating any aarsculat industry sector or iny particular geogrphical region. The regional and indusiry exposure wil be driven by actusl investment opportunity s delarmined by the Portioio
Munager on the basis of fundamental alisticns. The Sub-Fund aiim ) achieve its investmant objective through a thorough fundamentally driven research that wil lead o iderfification of investmant opparturities that
mest spacific investmen criteria, These critaria includs but are not mited to various valuation metrics such as free cash flow, dividend yield and boak value as well s sk potential of considered The
Sub-Fund will target madium to long term hokling period, however the Portiolio Manager might from time to time also engage in activa short-tarm trading to afiminate the impact of sudden market fiuchuations. For the
purposa of management of excess liquidity, the Sub-Fund may investin [sted corporate bonds,

Ve holding assat denaminated in cuiencies olhar than the Functional Currency of this Sub-Fund, the resutant cumency exposure could be hadged, if detarminad nacessary by the Portfolo Manager. The strong
emphasis wil be guen b liquigty of al invesiment pesitions.

Long-Term Equity
Investment Objactive

Tha abjective of Motafron Lang-Term Equity Fund is to achieve long-em capital appreciation over the business cycle. To achieve this, the Sub-Fund will invest in equities kisted on major developad markets with an
iandad halding pariod of saveral years,

Investment Sirategy
The Sub-Fund will employ fundamertal bottom-up stack analysis fa daliver the desked ratuns, T Pordole Manmger, of the Sub-Fund wil conduct thorough analysis using proprietary i

fundamentz| criterfa focusad on batance shest strength, cperating margins, free Gash flow generation and suslainatiiiy of revenues in order o identify corporations with a kingsrm abilty fo defiver above-avarage
sharehakder retums.

Stacks that meet such criteria will be considered for purchase and held for longer investment horizons, fanging in average from a few quarters to a few yaars, The emphasis wil e put on long-temm naturs of
shareholder value creation rather than on quarter-by-quarter moves. Only i ing history of several years to decades of abova average value creation wil be corsidered. However, the
Sub-Fund wil not be quartitative in #s nature as & purchase decision wil nol be mads automatically ancs the Company mests the selected critaria. Quabtative roview of management and industry wil be made as a part
of the portfolio selection procees. The companias that o longer maet the criteria either through actions by their managements or changes i their aperating emvironment will be sakl and ramoved from the list of eLitable
imvestments,

Availabilty of suitable investmerts il influence the cash balance of the portfolio; however, the Sub-Fund is expected to be fuly invested most of the times through the cycle, The Sub-Fund wil ot target any particular
industry sectors, catagories of issuars or spacific geographic locations. In epite of this, the bulk of the exposure wil ba coming from G7 countries:



Metatron Capital 3ICAV pic
Notes Io Financlal Statemenis
Fox the year pnitied 30 June 2024

1 Reporting Entity (continued)
Event-Driven
Investment Objactiva

The invastment objective of the Metatron Event-Driven Fund is to maximise total return fram income and capital growth. The Sub-Fund will seek to achieve its investment objective by applying event-driven strategies
including, amongst others, strategies driven by corparate or palitical events.

Equity and equity related securities which may include, amongst others, shares in ies, equity indices, shares, ible debt i depositary receipts and certificates (including American
depositary receipts, global depositary receipts and European depasitary receipts) that are traded on regukated trading venues. Fixed incomesectrities consisting of, amongst others, listed investment grade and high
yield securities issued by corparations ar sovereigns, senior and/or subordinated bonds. Units of investment funds and/or colective investment urdertakings (including exchiange traded funds) domiciled in EU and

UCITS complant of ing asset class, i theme, sector ar region, which do not themselves invest in other colective investment schemes. Publidly traded financial derivalive instruments for both
hedglng and investment Ppurposes |nc|ud|rg, ‘amongst athers, call/put options, index options, oomracts for dﬂ-ranns {CFDs), warants and futures on various underlying instruments (mainly equities, indices, ETFs,
and oTC such as plain vanilla forwards, swaps or such as ions for hedging purposes; and money market instruments consisting of, amongst

others, savings accourts, certificates of depasit (CDs), short-term savereign bonds (T-bills, Bur\ds or ems).

Without prejudice to the investmant restrictions set out below, the above investments are not restricted to any geographical or sectoral region or market.

The Sub-Fund cannot directly purchase or sell real estate assets though it may hold such assets indirectly if acquired as a result of ownership of securitiss or other instruments. The Sub-Fund may hold securities of
camparies engaged in the real estate business, and may afso invest in listed real estate investment trusts (REITs). The Sub-Fund may akso acquire any of the above securities or instruments which are secured by real

estate assets or securities of companies engaged in the real estate business,

The assst aflocation of the Sub-Fund s intended to ba flexible, and the Sub-Fund will maintain the ability to adjust its exposures through beta hedgingor atherwise, (as market conditions and other factors dictate, The
Sub-Fund may hokl amaurts in Gash for temparary and/or defersive purposes. Any currant liquidity might be deposited with banks an ehort to mid-term basis,

2 Basis of Preparation

2,1 Statement of compliance

The financial stataments of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Iternational Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union ("IFRS"). All in these financial to
1AS, IFRS or SICAFRIC interpretations refer b those adopied by the European Union.

The Company maintains a separate account for ach Fund, to which proceeds ame credited, and against which expenses ara charged. Upon redemplion, shareholders are emtitied only to their proportion of the net
assats held in the account relating fo the Fund in which their participating shares are designatad

The Statement of Financial Position presents assets and liabilities in increasing order of liquidity and does not distinguish between current and non-current items. All other assets and fiabilities are expected to be realised
within one year.

These finandial statements have also been prepared and in with the isions of the C ies Act, 1995 (Chapler 386, Laws of Malta).

2,2 Basis of measuremant
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost canvention except for financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss, which are measured al fair valus.
2.3  Functional and presentation currency

These financie staternents are presentad in euro, which is the Company’s functianal currency.

“Functional curency' is the currency of the primary envirnment in which the Company operaps, if indicators af the primary sconamic envi are mixed, then s its o ine the
functional cumency that most hlthfully ﬂ\e ic effact of evants and The Company's ir and are ir in Euro, US dollars, Steriing,
Swiss francs and other ipti i of Investor Shares in Metatron SICAV ple sub-funds are denominated in Euro, US Dollars and Czach Korona. Tha peﬂormame of the Company is
measured and reported to investors in Euro. The elpsnses (mcluding management fees, custodian fees and administration fees) are denominated ard paid mostly in Euro has

that the functional currency of the Company is Euro.

24  Use of estimates and judgements

Tha of financial n ity with IFRS requires to make j estimates and ions that affect the appfication of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, iabllities, income and expenses, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed an an ongoing basis. Revisians to accounting estimates are recognized in the pariod in which the estimales are revised and in any future periods effected.

about and inties that have & signi risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the next financial year, as well as critical judgments in applying accounting policies that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are included in notes 4 and 5,

3 y of material

The aceountting palicies applied in thase financial stalements are the same as those applied in the financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2023 and have been applisd consistently throughout these
financial statements.

3.1 Foreign currency translation
Transaclions and belances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange fates prevailing at the datas of the transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Monetary assets and Tiabilities
danominated in foreign currencies at the reparting date are retranskled to the functional currency using the exchange rats prevailing at that date. Nan-monstary assets and liabilities danomlnatad in foreign currencies
thatare al fair value are to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date the fair value was determined. Net foreign exchange di arising on of financial i

at fair value through profit or loss are included in the statement of comprehensive income, in the line item *Net incomef({loss) from financial instruments al fair value through profit or loss™. Net foreign exchange
differances on retranslation of other monetary assets and liabilties are included in the line item "Other foreign exchange gains/(losses)”,
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3.2 Financial assets and financial liab

R and Initial
Financisl assets and Jiabiltes al fair value through piafit or lsa ("FUTAL") are rmcopgrissd when the Campany batcmes party to the ¢ of the i takes place =n the trade date
whare the pirshase or sale of an investment is unde: a. corfract whaga terms requEs dalivery of the weRin the by the markst Otthar financial amsnts and ¥abiites e

recognised on the date they are originated,

Classification

On initial recognition, the Company classffies financial assels as measured at amartised cost or FVTPL

Afinancial asset is measured atamortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

- itis held within a business modsl whose objective is to hok assats to collect contractual cash flows; and

- ts contractual terme giva risa on spacified dates to cash flows that are Solaly Payments of Principal and Interest {"SPPI").
All other financial assats of the Company are measured at FVTPL

Business made! assessment

In making an assassment of the objactive of the business model in which a financial asset is held, the Company considers al of tha relevartt infarmation about how the business is managed, including:

the dacumented investment etratagy and the execution of this strategy in practice. This inclidas whether the investment stratagy focuses on saming contractual interest income, maintaining a particular intsrest
rats profile, matching the duration of the financial assets o the duration of any related liabifties or expectad cash outflows or realising cash flows through the sale of the assets;

- how the parformanca of the portfolio is evaluatad and reported to the Company’s management;
- the risks that aflect the performance of tha business madl (and the financial assats hekd within that business modsl) and haw those risks are managed;

- how the i manager is e.g. whether jon is based on the fair value of the assats managed or the confractual cash flows collectad; and

- the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assals in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and axpectations about futre sales actvity.

Transfers of financial assats o third parties in transactions that do not quakify for derscagnition are not considered sales for this purpose, K with the Company’ GnL ition of the assets.

The Company has datermined that it has two business models:

- Held-to-collect business model: this includes cash and cash equivatents, balances due from brokers and receivablas from reversa sale and repurchase agreaments. These financial assels are held to collect
contractual cash flow,

- Dtwr businass model: the inchudes debt sscirites, equity investments, investments in open-endad investment funds and derivatives, These financial assets are managed and their performance is evaluatad, on
a fair valia basss, with frequent salsa biking place,

Assessment whether coniractual cash flows are SPP}

Fior the purpases of this aesessment ‘principal is defined as the fair value of the financial asset an initial recogrition. ‘Interest' is defined as cansideration for the ime value of monay and for the credit risk associated
with the principal amount outstanding during a partictdar period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs {e.g, fiquidity risk and administrative costs), as wel as a profit margin that is consistert with the basis
lending arrangemarts.

In assassing whether the contractual cash flows are SPPI, the Company considers the terms of the i This indudes ing whether the financial assal contains a contractual term that could
change the timing ar amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not maet this candition, In making this assessment, the Company considere:

- contingernt events that would change the amount or timing of cashfiows;

- leverage features;

- prepayment and extension features;

- tarms that limit the Company's claim (b cash flows from specified assels (s.g. non-recours features); and
- features that modify consideration of the time value of money (e.g. periodical reset of interest rates).

Reclassifications

Financial assets are nol i o their initial ition unless the Company were to change its business madel for managing financial assels, in which case all affected financial assets would be
reclassified on the first day of the first reparting period following the change in the business model.
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3.2 Fi ial assets and ial liabilities inued)

Subsequent measurement of financlal assets

Firncinl aesats at FUTAL
: These assefs are subsaquently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, induding any interest or dividend income and experse and foreign exchange gains and
losses, are recagnised in ‘net inceme/(loss) fram financial instruments at FVTPL' in the statement of comprahansive incoma.

Debt sscurities, squity i i from open-ended i funds and derivative firancial instruments are included in this eatagory.

Finanzial unsats at smorisad coat
These assets are subsaquently measured at amortised cost Lsing the effsctive intarest method, Intarest income is recogrised in ‘interest income calulatad using the
effactiva imarest method', foreign exchange gains and lossas are racognised in 'net foreign exchange loss' and i i is ised in i i lossas on
financial i inthe of ive income. Any gain or loss on deracongition is akso recognisad in profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents, balances due from brokers, loans and receivablas from revarse sale and repurchase agreements are included in this category.

Financial liabilities are clasaifisd as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL.

A financial babilty is claesified as at FVTPL if it is claesified es held-for4rading, it is a darivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial babilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and
losses, including any interest expense, are recagnised in profit or koss,

Other financial liabities are subsequently measired at amortised cost using the effectiva interest method. Interest expanse and foreign exchange gaines and kssss are recagnised in profit or loss, Any gain or loss an
derecognition is also recognised in profit or kiss.

Financial liabiltias at FVTPL:
- Hekl for trading: securities sold short and derivativa financial instruments
Finansial kabdites a1 st amoriisad cost

= This includes balanees due to brokers, payables under sale and and shares.

Fafr value maasuremant

'Far value' is the price that would be received Lo sell an asset or paid to transfer a labdity in an orderly transaction betwesn market participants al the measuremant dats in the principal or, in its absence, the most
advartageous market to which the Company has access at that date. The fair value of a Eabifity reflects its non-performance risk.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in an activa markel is based on their quoted market prices at the reporting date without any deduction for sslimated future selling costs and adjusted for any tax effect on the
maturity of such instruments. These inetruments are priced at current mid: prices. that mid- ket prices for such mstrumentts are representative of fair value,

Equities traded over-the-counter are valued at the last reported sale price on of within a reasonable range of days prior Lo the day of valuation quotad through any recagnized interdealer quotation system, Equities which
ara notlistad on a stock exchangs or traded over the~counter are valued at fair market value as established by the directors or its agents.

Units or shares in open-ended investment schemes are valued at the Jatest available net asset value as quoted by such coflective investment schomes. The latest available net asset value will be the latest reported net
asset value or, if unavalable or not available for the imely calculation of the valuation of the assets of the Company, the katast estimated net asset value. Units or shares in closed-ended collective investment schemes
wil, if listed, quoted or traded on a regulatsd market, be valued at the latest trade price or a mid quatation (ar, if ilable, a bid quotation) or, if or ive, the probable ion value as at the
Valuation Date estmated with care and in good faith by the directors or their agerts,

Exchange-traded derivative instruments are valued on each relevant valuation date at the settlement price for such instruments on such market as at the relevant valuation date. If such price is not available, such value
shall be the probable realization value estimated with care and in good faith by the directors. Over-the-courter derivative instruments are valued by the courtterparty, which valuation will be verified monthly by the
directors or thsir agents as persons indsperclent of the counterparty, Forward foreign exchange contracts are valusd with reference to the prevailing market maker quotaliona, namaly, the price al which a new forward
contract of the same maturity could be Lndartakan or, if Lnavailable, they will be valued by the countsrparty at least mortthly, which valuation will be-vetified by the deactors of their agerts as pessons independant of the
caurtarparty.

Amaortised cost measuremant

The ‘amortised cost of a financial asset or financial Gability is the amount at which the financial assat or finandal kability is measured on initial recagnition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest method of any differance batween thal initial amount and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any loss allowance,

Impalrment

The Company recognises loss alowances for Expectad Credit Losses ("ECL5") on finarcial assets measured al amortised cost. The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for
the following, which are measured at 12-month ECLs:

- frangial assats el are determined fo have kny o risk &t the reporfing date, and
- other financial assets for which credil risk (i.6- the risk of default occurting over the expacted life of the asset) has not increased significantly since initial recognition
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3.2 Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Impalnment (continued)

When daetermining whather the credit risk of a financial asset has increased signi since intial ition and when estimating ECLs, the Campany csrsders and 5L that =
relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, baged on the Comgany's etercal exparence and informed cradit asssesment and including
forward-ooking information, The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has incraased significantly if il is mare than 30 days past due.

The Company considers a financial assst to be in default when:

- the barrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in ful, without recourse by the Company to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or
- the financial asset is more than 90 days past due,
The Compary cormidnrs a financal assat ta bule lsv credit sk whan the eredl rating of thy countnrparty 15 equiveEnt 1o the globaly urderstzad safnifion of jmamment greds’, Tha ompany consdars this o be BBB+

or figher per-S&F Rating Agaricy. In cass of non-rated , Company involves by bazed an market condi ol any othar fasinrs impacting
wech an assesmant

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs thal result from all poesible default eventts over the expected life of a financial instrument.
12-manth ECLs are the portion of ECLs tat resutt from default events that are possible within the 12 months after tha reparting date (or a shorter periad if the expected fife of the instrument is less than 12 months),

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum cortractual period over which the Company is expased to credi riek.
Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a protubitysseighiud ealimate of et lusses. Credit losees are maasured as the present value of all cash shartfalls ie. the difference betwaan the cash flows due to the entity in accordance with the
contractand tha gash flaws that the Company axpects to receive).

ECLs are discountad at the efiective interest rate of the financial assal.
Credit-impaired finencial assels

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are creditimpaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired' when one or more events that have e detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows & the financial assat Fave adeurred,

Evidence that a financial assst is credit-impaired includes the following obsarvable data:

- significant financal dificulty of the barrower or issusr;

- a breach of contract such as a default or being more than S0 days past due; or

- it s probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial resrganisation.

Presentation of affowance for ECLs in the statement of finencial position

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are daducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets

Write-off

The grass carrying amount of a financial assel is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recavering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereaf,

Derecognition

The Campany nisas i francisl n the | nghts b the cesh fiaws from the Fssat axite, ar 8 trnsdsms e rghts £ meanm the | Gash flows ina T which al the

rils mod revmrds of swrosship af the finarctal assat arg transforrad or inwhish the Carmpany naithes transfars noe 1etaina aubstantially al the rsks snd reweids of owrerabin 2od daas nat retain contsol of the finansial
aesel Any interest in such trarsfered financial assets that is areated or ratained by the Comipany recognized s a separats sssel or kabity,

On davunﬂﬁlon of a financial asset, the affarence batwesn the curmyng amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset derecognised), and consideration received (including any new
aesat ublaimad lees any new liability assumnd] is recopresad in praf or loss.

The Company derscognises a financial fiability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled ar expire.
Oftsetting

Financial assets and fakiliins are oftsel and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when, and only when, the Company has a current legal right ta affset the amounts and it intends sither
+seftie on a net bass or to realize the assel and settie the kabilty simultaneously.

Irearms and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under IFRSs, e g for gains and losses arising from & group of similar ransactions, such as gaine and losses from financial nstrumants al fair
wvaluw through profit or loss.

3.3 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and caeh equivalents compriss cash with banks and demand deposits. Cash equivalants are short-tarm, highly-Gquid i that are readily ible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant changes in value. Cash and deposits with banks and brakers are stated at their principal amaunt.
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3.4 Amounts due fromfto brokers

Amounts due from and to brokers represent raceivables for securities sold and payables for securities purchased that have been cortracted for but not yel sstled or delivered on the statement of financial posttion date
respactively. The due from brokers balance is held for collsction

Amourtts due from and due to brokers (margin accournts) ere initially measured at fair value plus i direct ion costs, and at their amortised cost using the effective interest
method,

3.5 Revenue recognition

Irerest is recorded on an accruals basis. Dividends are recorded on an ex-dividend dats basis,
3.6 Expenses

Ml prpenisas ate (ecognaed on an accnal Sks,

3.7 Redeemable shares

The redeemable shares for each sub-fund provide investors with the right to require redemption for cash at a value proportionabe to the investor's share in the sub-fund's net assats, at each monthly redemption date
and also in the event of the Company’s liquidation.

The redeemable shares are classified as fmancial kabilities at amortised cost and are atthe ion amount. In with the Company’s offering memarandum, the redemption amounts of the
individual shares are ueing the mid ket prices of the tive sub-fund's fing fties short positions In accordance with IFRS 13, fair value measurements ara based
on quoted market mid-prices an each valuation day for both financial assets and finandial liabiities where this price falis within the bid-ask spread. In circumstances where the markat mid-price is not within the bid-ask
epread, the Board of Directors detsrmines the point within the bid-ask spread that is most representalive of fair value

3.8 Segment reporting

The disclosure of segment informatian is requirad by those entities whosa dabt or equity instruments are traded in a public market or that fle, or are in the process of filing, therr financial statements with a securities
ccommission or other ragulatory organisation for the purpose of issuing any dass of instruments in a public market.

The Company has units listad on the Malta Slnck Exchange though that listing is primarily intended to facAitate the issue of units in the sub-funds. Transactions in all investor shares are executed via the transfer agent

and the transfer value of exscuted in with the relevant prospectus of sach sub-fund and is based on the net assets per unit al each valuation date.
3.9 New 3 to publi: andi i

fo published and ir ions as endorsed by the European Union effective in the current period
The following new o and i ions wers endorsed by the EU and ars effective for the current reporting period:

- Definition of Material (Amendments o IAS 1 and IAS 8)
- Definition of Income Taxes (Amendments to IAS 12)

The adoption of these standards did ot have a significant impact on the financial statements of the Company.

fa pubfished and i ions that are not ys! effective

The following new o and interpretations wers endorsed by the EU but are effective for periods beginning after 1 July 2024, and have not been applied in preparing these financial
statements:

- Classification of babilities as current or non-current (amendment to LAS 1) - Not yet endorsed by the EU

- The IASB has amended (AS 12, ‘Income taxes', b require companies o recognise deferred tax on particuar transactions that, on initial recagnition, giva rise b equal amounts of taxable and deductible temporary
differancas. The proposed amendments will typically apply to transactions such as leases for the lessee and decommissioning obligations,

None of thesa to and i ions are expacted to have a significant impact on the financial statements of the Company in the periad of their initial application.

4 Fair value measurements

The fair value of financial assets and fiabilities traded in active markets are based on quoted market mid-prices at the clase of frading on the pariod end date. A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active
market if quoted prices are readily and regularly avaiable from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and reguiarly occuing market
transactions on an arm's length basis.

The Fair value of financial assets and lmbilities that are not traded in an active market is detsrmined by using valuation technigues. The Company uses a variety of methads and makes assumptions that are based on
market conditions existing al each pariod-end date, Valuation i used far ised financial i such as options and total retum swaps, include the use of comparable recent am's length
fransactions, option pricing models and other valuation techniques commonly used by market participants making the maximum usa of markst inputs and relying as litle as posaible on entity-specific inputs.

The outpid o a mode] = always an estmate or approximation of a value that cannot be detarminad with eertainty, and valuatizn lechnauss emasioyed may not fully reflect all factors ralavant (o the positions the Campany
halde: ValumEans arw thersfore adjustnd, whers approprate, & sllaw fur addbonal factors ncuding model fisk, Squiity risk and counterparty sk
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4 Fair value measurements (continued)
The following table provides an analysis of financial i

Leve! 1 - quoted markel prices (unadjustad) in an actve market for an idertical instrument

at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based an the degrae to which the fair value is observable:

Lave! 2 - valuation techriques based on observable inputs, sither diractly (ie. as prices) or indirectly (i e. derived from prices). This category includes instruments valued using: quotad market pricess in active markets for
similar instruments; quoted pricas for identical or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than active; o other vahsation tachniques where all significant inpLs are directly or indirectly obsarvable from

markst data;

Level 3 - valuation i using significant

inputs, This categary includes all instruments where the valuation tachnique includes inputs not based on abservable dala, including the Company's own

assumptions, and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument's valuation, This categery includes instruments thal are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant

unobsarvable adjustment or assumptions are required to reflect diffsrences batwaen the instruments

30 June 2024
Global Macro

Finanstal sanct ot fair value theough prafit o lees
Bonds

Equities.

Equity warrants

Fixed deposits

Unted futures

Forwards end Spat

Tatal

Flnancial babilities at fair value through profit or loes:

Listed futures
Forwards and Spot
Total

Ehorl Equity

Financial asaets at fair value thraugh profit of loss:
Equities

Listed options

Forwards and Spol

Tatal

Finaresal kitills al fe¥ il thiough proft or loas
Listed equiy securities sold ehod

Lisled futures

Total

Lang-Tem Equity

Financlal essels at fair value through profit or loss:
Bonds

Equity warrants

Equilies

Lisled futures

Forwards and Spot

Tolal

Firancial balsifies af fair vabuc feough profit or ke
Listed equity eecurities sold ehort

Listed futures.

Usted options

Forwards and Spol

Total

Evond-Driven

Financial assets at fair value through profit of lass:
Bonds

Equities

Farwards and Spol

Total

Financial kabililies el far value through profi or loss:

Forwards and Spet
Total

Attributable to founder shareholders

Financial assets at falr value through profil or loss:
Fixed deposits
Total

30 June 2023
Global Macro

Finaress asbrels al tair value themigh proft or ks
Bonds

Equilies

Listed futures

Forwards and Spot

Total

Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
€ € € L2
8,799,045 B - 6,799,045
320,615 55,190 - 383,805
o7 - . 87
- 8,006,372 - 8,006,372
199,708 = - 196,708
- 540 - 540
B335 458 0,063,102 - 17308 557
(509,947) - 2 (506 347)
- {352, Ang} d (352.500)
(08 5T (353, 5001 - 852
Leval 1 Levil 2 Level3 Tolal
€ € € ©
€17 1925 - :
12,428 - - 12,426
% 254 - 2541
RERCLE] (VTS - 17,505
(6,085,433) - - (6,085,433
(5,4a2) s - 18
15,090,635 . - 16,550,835
Levelt Level 2 Level3 Total
€ 3 € €
9,537,056 . - 9,537,056
] - - 65
162,102,863 - - 162,103,863
92,632 - - 93,632
- 104,434 104488
[EREET 104,488 - 17NEE AT
(1,572) - . 1.5712)
(60,382) - - (60,362)
(596,425) . - {595,425)
- (1 ATRETY - (1L5TREN)
{653,378 (Lst=ETY) - {2,638 150|
Level1 Lewei2 Levela Total
€ € < «
3,132,086 - - 9,132,086
4,056,049 - . 4,055,049
- 18,153 - 18162
LALIREES RERLH = T.a0s 28}
. Ren - ey
= 1 5 &
Level 1 Level2 Level3 Tolal
€ < € €
= f1:r ) - 02,710
= D) : R
Level1 Level 2 Level3 Total
€ € 3 €
33,816,370 - - 33,816,370
757225 . - 757,225
139,930 - . 139,920
- 1787630 - 1,707 83
33713535 1 TE1 B30 - 35,501 355
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4 Fair value measurements {continued)

30 June 2023

Glebal Mazro
Levelq Level 2 Level3 Total
Financial liablities at falr value through profi or loss: € € € €
Listed fustures (390,956) - - (380,956)
Forwards and Spot i 1550275 - {1568275)
Total {E00956) 11,550,278 - (184133}
Short Equity Level 1 Level 2 Leveld Tolel
€ 3 € €
Financiel nenets al fair valie treoogh proft o loas
Equilies 781,184 - - 781,184
Listed opions 3,666 . - 2866
Listed futures 30,686 - . 30,686
Forwards and Spol - ] - [=5)
Total 015 536 - 21632
Financial liabililles at fair value through profit o loss: .
Lastad ecuify sewrities sold whort (10,757,356} - - (30,757 3855
Tolat (103,757 3645 - - (10,757,356
Long-Temn Equity Level 1 Level 2 Leveld Toltal
€ € € 3
Finaresd aststy a1 fa value fumuph preft of loss
Bonde 18,117,532 - - 18,117,532
Gommercial paper 357,998 - - 357,998
Exchange iraded fund 841,680 - - 841,680
Equities 122,956,420 - - 122,856,420
Listed futures 58,779 - - 58,779
Listed opions 130921 - . 130,921
Forwarda and Spol - 1EE8 e 1458189
Total UTATILEE 2,858,382 -~ 144335 531
Financlal liabilties &t fair value through profit or loss:
Liskod equity securttion soid short (131,176) - - (131,178)
Usted futures 1207) - - 207)
Usted options (451,386) - - (451,306)
Listed future options (745) - - (745)
Forwards and Spot s 11,200 073} - (1,505,020}
Total (583514 (1,808 029} - (3491 583
For the years ended 30 June 2024 and 2023, there were no transfers betwsen Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers into and out of Level 3 classification
The firncs| instruments rict msasuma 3 FYTPL inchdi
L Cash and cash equivalerts, balances due fram/to brokers and receivables/payables under sale and rapufchise agresments and rade ard oihef recsivables. These are shor-trm lrancal asssts and firancial

liabiliies whose cammying amounts approximate fair value, bacause of their short-term nature and thae high éredit quatty of countarparties: ang

I Net assets aftributable to halders of redaemable shares. The Company routinely radeems and issues the redaemable shares at the amotmt equal to the praportionats ehare of net assets of the sub-fund at the
time of 2 on a basis consistert with that used in these financial statements. Accordingly, the carrying amovnt of net assets 1o holders of shares i fair
valua. The shares are categorised into Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

5 Financial risk management

The Company is a self-managed collsctive investment scheme and any reference to the Investment Manager refers to the founder shareholders who make decisions in fine with the policies et out in the Olfering
Memorandum and Supplements.

Risk managemert is carried out by the Invastment Manager. The Company's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on
the Company's financial performanca.

The Company is exposed to various risks arising from the financial instruments it holds. The risk management policies employed by the Gompany to manage these risks are discussed below.

Although Metatron funds are not materially and directly affectad by increased inflation, is monitoring the very closaly espacially in relation to the ierest rates, In some situations, it tries to
marginally bensfit from the changing inflation i i inthe of Metatron Global Macro Fund
Market risk

Market risk is the riek that changes in market prices - €.g. interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity pricas wil affect the Fund's income or the fair value of its holdings of financial instruments,
The Company's strategy for the management of market risk is driven by the Fund's investment objective, For description of this, refer to Section 1 Reporting Entity.

The Company's market risk is managad on a daily basis by the respective porifolic manager in accordance with the policies and procedures in place. This includes the of a Risk Policy
(RMP) and of ProcessF Then the iva portfolic manager parforms the daily pre-trade-checks against the limits set in the RMP which include also the limits set in the Offering Supplement. In
the case of any breach an escalation procadure described in RMP is activated, The Company's market pasitions are manitored monthly by the Risk manager who reports to Board of directors

The principal 100l used ko measire the market risk exposure of the Company is a VaR analysis prepared by MSCI RiskMetrics. The VaR of the Company's portfolio is the estimated loss that may arise on the portfalio
over a specified period of ime (hokling period) from an adverss market movemert within spacified probability. VaR model used i basad on the 95% confidence level and assumes 10-days holding period. The overall
structure of VaR limits is subject to the review and approval of the Investmert Commitlee and Board of Diractors. VaR is measured morthly. Quarterly reports of use of VaR fimits are submitted to the Investment
C ittee and regular ies are itted to the Board of Directors.

Although VaR is an important toal for measuring market risk, the assumptions on which the model is based give rise to some fimitations, including the following:

- A 10 - day holding period assumes that it is possible o hedge or dispose of positions within that period. This may not be the case of cartain iliquid assets or in situations in which there s severe general market
liquidity.

- A 85% confidencs level does ot reflact losses that may aceur beyond this level, meaning that within the model used there is & 1% probabilty that losses cauld excesd the VaR
- The use of historical data as a basis for determining the possible range of future outcomes may not always cover all possible scanarios, especially these of an exceptional nature.
- The VaR Measure is depandent on the funds' position and the volatiity of market prica

- The VaR of an unchanged position reduces if marke! prics volatifty daclines, and vice versa
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5 Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

The manager uses VaR thresholds for overali market risk to each fund to monitor market risk VaR is measurad monthly, with quartarly summary reports submitted to the Board of directors and Risk manager,

The below table provides the overall VaR calculations for each sub-fund and period:

Glabal Macra
Short Equity
Long-Term Equity
Event-Driven

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair vahue or future cash flows of a financial instrument wil fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchangs rates

2024 2023
1,629,265 362,161
624,728 949,089
3,870,204 3,604,609
172694 -

The CEompany hokds gesats denominated in curencies other than Euro, the functional currancy. it &, thersfore, expased to cutrency risk as the value of the assats denaminated in other currencies will fuctuate due to

changes in exchange rates::

The Cempany uses derivatives t manags its exposure to foreign cumrency. The instruments include fareign cuency forward contracts, futwes and options: The Company daes not apply hedge accourting.

The table balow summarizes the Company's exposure to currency risk as at 30 June 2024:

30 June 2024

Australian Doflar (AUD)
British Pound (GBP)
Canadian Dollar (CAD)
Chinese Yuan (CNH)
Czeck Koruna (CZK)
Danish Krone (DKK)
Hang Kang Dolar (HKD)
lsraeli New Shekel (ILS)
Japanese Yen (JPY)
Mexican Peso (MXN}
Norweglan Krone (NOK)
Palish zloty (PLN)

South African Rand ZAR)
Swedish Krona (SEK)
Swiss Franc (CHF)

U.S. Dollar (USD)

3¢ June 2023

Australian Dotlar {AUD)
British Pound (GBP)
Canadlan Dollar {CAD)
Chinese Yuan (CNH)
Czeck Koruna (CZK}
Danish Krona (DKK)
Hong Keng Daltar (HKD)
Japanese Yen (JPY)
Mexican Peso (MXN)
Norwegtan Krane (NOK)
South African Rend (ZAR)
Swedish Krona (SEK)
Swiss Franc (CHF)

U.S. Dollar (USD)

€ % of Net Assets € % of Net Assels € % of Nel Assels € % of Net Assels
Global Short Long-Tenn
Macro Equity Equlty Event Driven
- 0.00% - 0,00% 3629 0.00% - 0,00%
(13,888) (0.07%) 28,958 0i34% 18,933,212 11.88% - 0.00%
- 0,00% ] 0.00% 3,463,408 2,06% - 0,00%
55,593 0.28% - 000% - a.00% - 0.00%
3,684,332 18.48% 90,298 1.05% 10 0.00% (369) 0.00%
- 0.00% ]} 0.00% 5,017,657 2.89% - 0.00%
#1307 0.21%) - 0.00% 736) 0.00% - 0.00%
73475 037% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0,00%
(97,602) 0.45%) - 0.00% 471,351 0.28% - 0.00%
2,955 0.01% - 0.00% . 0.00% . 0.00%
(304) 0.00% - 0,00% 4,184 0.,00% - 0.00%
172,602 0.87% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0,00%
- 0.00% (1.911) (0,02%) - 0.00% - 0.00%
- 0.00% 273,533 3.20% 1,205,774 072% = 0.00%
(44,692) (0.22%) - 0.00% 1,501,084 0.83% - 0,00%
3,343 40 113 344,509 11.88% 101,157 300 BOITR 632477 £0.00%
7234908 30.79% R 15630 131756 933 T508% 8333788 51,00%
The table bslow summearizes the Company’s exposure 1o currency risk as at 30 June 2023:
€ % of Net Assels € % of Nef Aswels L3 % of Nel Assels
Global Short Lonp-Temm
Macro Equlty Equlty
= 0.00% = 0.00% 738,773 0.51%
31,632 0.09% 27439 028% 14,795,599 1027%
- 0.00% 0] 0.00% 1,489,074 1.02%
12,105 0.03% - Q00% - 0.00%
5,757,810 15.90% 105883 1.07% 1,188 0.00%
- 0.00% 65,100 0.66% 2227834 155%
(40,413) ©11%) - Q.00% 1.129) 000%
(125) 0.00% . 000% . 0.00%
(11,995 (0.03%) - 0.00% - 0.00%
(287 0.00% - 000% 12,220 001%
- ©.00% 232,953 236% - 0.00%
- 0.00% 2348 2.43% 132,346 009%
(31,344) (000%) - 000% 1516364 1.05%
5,605 606 15, 70% 3230210 2261% 82,028 387 55 53%
kel h ) 34 58% 2B 2Ed1% 102,916 555 Tiasy

Sensitivity of currency risk is included within the overall VaR measure presentad earfier.
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5 Financial risk management {continued)
Interest rate risk
Interest rata risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of & financiaf inssrumant will flustiuats becauss of changes in market intarest rates.

The Investment Marzger manages the Company's exposure o intarest rate risk on a daily basis in accordance with the Company’s investment objectives and policias, The Company’s overal exposure to interest rata
rigk is monitored on a quarterly basis by the board of directors.

The Company & 5 axpnsed Io the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of its financial instruments will Auctuate as a result of changes in markst interest rates, changes in market risk premia and changes in general

The i manager carsfully monitars the interest rate risk erising from the imterest-bearing financial instruments hekd by all the sub-funds. Based on the investment manager's view on
future imterest rates, bonds and foed depositis of various durations are held in arder to optimize porifelio retums.

Sensitivity of inmrest rats risk is included within the overall VaR measure presented earlier.

Expasurs fo fired and varipble nferes rates

The Funds have direct exposure to fixed interest rates through investments in fixed income instruments. Exposures to interest rate risks are

via risk invohing stress testing and
sansitivities,
Maturities of debt securities
As at 30 June 2024
Attributable to Alfributable to Short Short Long-Term Leng-Term
tounder founder Global Macro Global Macro Equity Equlty Equity Equity
€ {% of fotal} € {% of total) % of total} (% of totaf)
0-2 years 102,710 100,00% 11,638,001 68.26% - - 2,632,363 27.60%
2.5 years 5 = 3,256,130 19.38% - a2 838,770 8.7%%
5¢ years - = 1,908 456 113N = - 0,085,921 BIE1H
im2Ti0 Joa. 10005417 100.U0% =3 = LEEA ] 100,00
Evani-Drivan Event-Driven
€ 1% of total}
02 years 478,740 15.32%
25years 290,784 9.28%
S+ years 2,361 582 TS d0%
3132 o0 10000
As at 30 June 2023
Shorl Short Long-Term Long-Term
Global Macro Global Macro Equity Equity Equity Equlty
€ % of lotal) (% of lotal) € (% of lotal)
D2 years 17,362,465 5140% . e 7217880 29.84%
25 years 8,538,110 2525% - - 3,802,551 19.88%
5+ years T80 TS 2aqs = - TN AnTEY,
S3ME 30 1m0.LO% : - 16117553 102.09%
Credlt risk
Credit risk refers to the risk that the wil default onits

resuiting in financial loss to the Company.

Al investmants made by the investment manager in fixed income instrumants take into account tha credit risk of such instruments and more specifically whether the yiekd on the security adequatsly campensates the
investor for the risk af the countarparty defauiting

At 30 June 2024, all of the Company’s cash balances and investments are hekl with the Company's C The Company’s
custodians/brokers baing not rated. The Portiolic Managers do not articipate any material losses as a resull of this concentration

ratings vary from A- to BBB- (2023: A- to BBB-), with four

Balances dus from brokers represent margin accounts, cash collateral lor borrowed securities and sale transactions awaiting settlements, Cradit risk relating to unsattiad transactions is considered small due to the short
settlsment period invalved and the credit quality of the brokers.

ar
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Financial risk management (continued)

Cred|t risk (continued)

The table below analyzes Global Macro's and Long-Term Equity’s portfolio of debt ingtruments by S&P rating agency category.

CredHt rating 2024 2024 2023 2023 2024 2024 porad 2023
g Cheldeblmatments Woof dilbt ndtrumetits ¢ ot Arbd Inatraments ¢ otdebl mstumants
A - 0,00% 1.348,740 745% - 0.00% 715575 212%
B - 0.00% 567,408 313% - 0.00% - 0.00%
B- - 0.00% 683,440 3.83% 1,165,448 13.13% 883,440 205%
Bt - 0.00% 980,624 5.41% * 0.00% 480,312 1.45%
BB - 0.00% = 0.00% - 0.00% 936,708 277%
BB- - 0.00% 2651182 14.63% 7,643,593 BR.ET% 388,193 1.14%
BB+ . 0.00% 3,855,708 20,18% - 0.00% 3,072,415 910%
BBB- - 0,00% 283,230 156% - 0.00% - 0.00%
ccc 3 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% 704,496 208%
cce+ 823,815 B70% 842918 521% — 0.00% 3,128,155 925%
+] - 0.00% 5 0.00% - 0.00% 48,608 D14%
NR 8707241 81,30% 89330 3LETW - 0.00% I3 536 A6T 2|
537,050 100.00% EERIEE 190, 00% 170904 300,00% FEERERE 100.00%
Event-Driven
2024 2024
« % of debt Instruments
B- 132,619 423%
BR 510,193 18.29%
BB- 116,712 7%
BB+ 574,340 18.34%
888~ 765813 24.12%
B8B» 198,494 6.34%
NR a4 2 354
SR R
Concentration of credit risk
The investment marrger reviews the cradit concentration of debt securities held based on counterparties and industies.
As at 30 June 2024 and 30 June 2023, the Company’s debt secuities were in the following i
Global Macro Fund 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Falr Value % of Net Assets Falr Value % of Net Assets
€ €
Financlal assets at falr value through profit or loss
Bands
Basic Materlals - 0.00% 608,312 1.68%
Consumer Discretionary - 0.00% 568,350 156%
Gansumer Staples - 0.00% 34,950 010%
Consumer, Non-cyeflcal - 0.00% 589201 157%
Enesgy 306 0,00% 5,561,885 1542%
Flnanclal 6,451,603 3236% 17,554,267 48.48%
Heahth Care 1,984,741 5.83% 2,506,654 692%
Industrial 30,043 0.15% 4,084,746 11.28%
Malerinls - 0.00% 1570,126 4.34%
Not Applicable - 0.00% 24,305 0.07T%
Technology 1,185,448 5.80% - 0.00%
Utllitles: - 0.00% 115514 1588
IRES FErCS BTy
Long-Term Equity 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Falr Value % of Net Assets Falr Value % of Net Assets
€ €
Financlal assets at falr value through profit o loss
Bonds.
‘Communlcations. . 0.00% 567,409 0.39%
Consumer Discretionary - 0.00% 1,356,434 0.94%
Goneumer Staples - 0,00% 345115 024%
Consumer, Non-cyclical - 0,00% 991,670 06s%
Consumer, Cydlical - 0.00% 987,730 oET
Energy . 0.00% 3228586 224%
Financial 2832383 157% 1,164,073 0.81%
Health Care 829,815 0.49% 33213 230%
Indualrial 2,367,655 1.41% 1948352 135%
Materials - 0.00% 34711020 241%
Technology 3,698,268 2,20% . 0.00%
it 0455 am% =R OS50
5,537,055 SEEN 18,117, 12.58%

Long-Term Equity Fund

Global Macro Fund
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5 Fi ial risk { inued
Credit risk {continued)
Event-Driven 30 June 2024
Falr Value % of Nel Assets
€
Financial asnels ot talr value through prefil o7 luss
Bonds
Banle 194,647 185%
Communications. 387,820 368%
Consumer Discretionary 233,893 222%
Consumer Staples 280,784 2.76%
Coneumer, Cyellcal 86,647 082%
Fimancial 1,421,608 13.50%
Healin Care 132,519 1.26%
Indusirial 196,454 1.88%
Oil & Gas 185,794 1.76%
ERETR ] 29T

An individual issuer has 18.22% (2023: 14.58%) of the net assets atiributable to the holders of redeemable shares sither at 30 June 2024 or at 30 June 2023 in debt securiies However, the portfolio manager
undertakes a rigorous risk assassment on each individual issuer Lo intarnally establish the risk reward profile of al debt securities.

The Fund also restricts its exposure o credit ksses on the trading derivative instruments it holds by sntering into master netting with i brokers) with whom it undertakes a
significant volume of Master netting do not result in an offset of statement of financial position assats and liabilties, as transactions are usually setded on a gross basis, However, the credit
risk associated with favourable cantracts is reducad by a master netting arrangement to the extent that if an avertl of default occurs, all amounts with the counterparty are terminated and seltled on a net basie. The
Fund's overall exposure to credit risk on derivative instruments subject to a master nelting arrangement can change substantialy within a short pariod, as it is affected by each tion subject to the

Refer to 'Offsetting financial asssts and fnancial labifites’ saction in note 5 for further analysis of the Fund’s maeter netting arrangements.

All transactions in Fsted securities are setiled/paid for upon delivery using approved brokers, The risk of default is considered minimal, as delivery of securities sold is only made once the broker has recaived payment.
Payment is made on a purchase once the securities have been received by the broker. The trade will fail if either party fads to meel its obligation

Amounts arising from ECL

Impairment on cash and cash equivalents, balances due from brokers and leans and other receivables has been measurad on a 12-morth sxpacind kiss basis ard reflacts the stort matuibes of the sxpeaumss. The
Company considers that these exposures have low credit risk based un the extemal aradit rafirgs of ihe courtmrparios or based on fe firancial positicn of fw respective courterparty.

The Campany monitors changes in credit risk on these expasures by tracking publishad extamal credit ratinge of tha counlerparties, To determine whether published ratings remain up lo date and to assess whather
thera hac baen a sigrificant increase in credit risk at the raporting date that has nol basn reflactad in the published ratings, the Company eupplements this by reviewing changes in bond yiekls, where avaable, credit
default ewap (CDS) pricss togsther with available press and regulatory ion abott

12-month and Hetime probabilities of defaull are based on historical data supplied by S&P for each credit rating. Loss given default parameters genaraly reflact an assumed recovery rate of 0%. However, if the asset
were creditimpaired, then the estimate of loss would be based on a specific assassment of expecled cash shortfalls and on the original effsctive interest rate

Liquidity risk

Liquidity riek is the risk that tha Company wil aneoumar difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its financial abilfies that are saftied by defivering cash or anothar firancial ascet. At 30 Jun 2024 and 2023, the
Company's [iabilties include net assets and other financial liabifties

The Company is exposed fo monthly cash redemptions of the Company’s shares. The Company's isted securities are considerad readiy realizable, as the majority of the securities are listed on a stock exchange. The
Campany may pariodically invest in derivative contracts traded over tha courtter, which are not traded in an organized market and may be ifliquid. At 30 June 2024 and 2023, the Company hekd no investments that it
considared iiquid. The following table details the Company's liquidity analysis for its financial liabifities. The table has been drawn up based on the carrying amourt of the financial fiabilitias that seltle on a net basis and
the carrying amount of thase financial liabilities that require grass settlement.

All liabilities of the SIGAV are paid in 1-3 monthe

As at 30 June 2024

Glabal Macro Less than 1 month 13 months More than 3 months Total
€ £ € €

Financiat halilbes at fairvaike treough profit o loss 862,447 - - B62,447
Due to broker 343,027 - - 349,027
Management and performance fees payable 79,699 - - 75,699
Aezrund e and ainar moidies - 14,927 - 14,927
- . " - z 18,537,780 19,037,790
1291973 14537 156,237 750 24240800

As at 30 June 2024, Global Macro had no pending rademptions payments. Thare were no redemptions ordsred in the 3 martts afiar the reporting period.

Bhort Equity Less than 1 month 13 manths  More than 3 months Tatal
€ € €

Financial Gabliiles at falr vahue through profit or loss 6,080,835 . - 6,080,035
Due (o braker 2,303 - - 2,303
Managesnert and peronmancs fecs payatla 33235 - . 33235
Actrued oxpenks and oiher Eatities - 66,133 . 66,133
et gty . - 8,547,001 8,547,001
[REIE] 8,123 1,547,001 14,738,507

As at 30 June 2024, Short Equity had no pending redemptions payments, There were no redemptions ordered in the @ months after the reporting period.

Long-Term Equity Less than 1 month 1-3 months More than 3 months Tolal
L4 € €

Financlel liabllities & felr value through profit o lose 2,638,180 - - 2,638,180
Due lo broker 2,230,710 - B 2,230,710
377,476 - = AT ATE

fecrund expanass end oiher i - 138,411 - 138,411
Net assets \ - - 167,856,801 167,056,801
SZE0TE EEC ey g5 ) TEFEELH
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5 Financial risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

As at 30 June 2024

As at 30 June 2024, Long-Term Equity had no pending redemptions paymeris. Redemphions ordered in the 3 marths afier the reporting peiod amounted to €1,222,803 (2023; €2,236,592) and were fully paid in

October 2023
Event-Driven Less than 4 month 13 months  More than 3 monihs Total
€ € € €
Financial liabilties at fair value through profit or s 1 - - ]
Due to broker 154,857 - - 154,857
Menagement and performance fees payable 40,354 - - 40,351
Accrued expenses and otfier liabilties - 15,001 - 15,801
1est aeets afirmueatie 10 fodeemabls padicipabng sharshalon - E- 10531078 10,634 674
JeaT 5001 IR 10,742 651
As at 30 June 2023
Global Macro Less than 1 month 13months  Mare than 3 mardhs Total
€ € € €
Financial liabiltles at falr value Ihrough profi or loss 1,041,231 - - 1,041231
Due lo broker 2,086,672 e - 2066672
Management and performance fees payable 143311 F . 143311
Accrued expenses and cther liabilties - 58,560 - 58,590
Net assee attil t - - 330 36210,123
FRIANED Se530 3870173 F
Short Equity Less than 1 month 13 months  Mare fhan 3 manths
€ € €
Financial kabifitles at fair value through profit or loss 10,757,356 - -
Due lo broker 767,004 E -
Management and performance fees payable 42,430 - .
Accrued expenses and cther liabillies y 64,970 .
Net assele © = - s81075
1,556 700 650 BEMm.734
Long-Term Equity Less than 1 month 1Fmonths  More (han 3 months
€ € <
Financial babilities at fair value Ihrough proft or loss 2,491,543 - -
Due 1o broker 2774223 - .
Wanagamert arel partmares less rayask: 314285 - -
Heruiced expentes and cther listitics - 115,857 .
Net assele = - 134 008 475
5,580,651 e 144 028 475

Emerging market risks

Invastments in emerging markets can be subject o risks not normally associated with mare develo

and, in some cases, the lack of liquidity in the market.

The table below presants the epit of the ivestment partfolio, excluding forwards and spots for each sub-fund as at 30 June 2024 and 30 June 2023;

ped markets. Thesa risks mainly relate to the instability of the ecanamies of emerging markets, poliical uncertainties

As at 30 June 2024
Shorl Short Long-Term Lonp-Term
Global Macro Global Macre Equity Equity Equlty Equity Evenl-Diiven Event-Drivin
¢ (%ol tolal Investments) ¢ kot total investments) ¢ [ of total invesiments) & Uhotistl inuestments)
Developed markets. 8,799,045 100.00% - 0.00% 7,616,397 79.86% 2,745,532 87.68%
Enrilginil markes - 000 = oaes 1820685 0.74% JEE.554 2384
Total 8,788,045 100.00% - a0 L 00,60 3111086 100, 00%
As at 30 June 2023

Short Short Long-Term Leng-Term
Global Macro Global Macro Equity Equity Equity Equity
{% of total investments) € 1% of total invesimernia) € (% o tutal Investments]
Developed markets. 19,555,563 56.98% {9,561,646) 96,17% 135,040,342 9517%
Emargmg marhids 14,767 008 4353% (374 BN E A2k amy 1.63%
Tokul JLISES 10000% {8 847 F20Y 100.00% IS A HXLO0%

Collateral and other credit enhancements and thelr financlal effect

The Company mitigates the credit risk of derivatives and reverse sale and repurchase agreements by entering o master netting agreements and holding eollatsral in the form of cash and marketable secirities

Apart from mitigation of the credit risk of

reverse sale and

Derivative risk

The Company may use derivative fimancial instruments in the management of its fore

liakilities denominated in foreign currencies,

the Company does not use any collateral or othar credit enhancements,

ign currency exposure. The Company may purchasa foreign exchange forward and currency futures contracts to hedge assets and

The pricing of cartain derfvativa instruments, including cantracts for differences, futures and optians, canry a degree of volatiity. In adiiton, the Company is subjectto the risk of failura of any of the exchanges on which it
tredes or of their clearing houses and in cartain cases the counterparties with whom the trades ere carried out. The Company may purchaee options on a veriety of secuities exchanges and ovar-ta-counter markets to

hadge exposure of underlying fixed income or equity holdings.

the total retumn

Trading in futures and options is @ highly specializad activity and although it may incroase the total retum of the segregated portfolios, it may also dacreass
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5 Financial risk management {continued)

Denvatlve financial instriments

The Company enters in two types of derivative fransactions: exchange traded derivatives and over-the-courter (QTC) Credit risk arising from exchange traded derivatives is mitigatsd by margin
requiremerts,
OTC derivatives expose the Company (o the risk that the counterparties to the derivative financial instruments might default on their obligations to the Company.

Darivative financial instruments such as futures and aptions are transacted with countterparties EDF, Cowen and TradeStation whereas derivative financial instruments such as foreign currency forwards are transacted
with countarparties J&T Banka and EDF. One courterparty is ratsd BBB+ based on rating agency Standard & Poor's rating. The other counterparties are not rated, howaver they are all deemed reputable credit
institutions

Offgotting financial essots and financial ebiites

None of the financial assets and financial Eablities are offset in the statement of fimancial position, The disclosures set out in the tables below inchide financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject to an
orisroasbl master notting of similar it sirmidar financial i

Similar agreements include derivative clearing
reverse sale and

global master
and securities borrowing agreements.

and global master securities lending Similar financial i include sale and

The ISDA and similar master netting amrangements do nat meet the criteria for offsetting in the statsment of financial position. This is bacausa they create a right of sel-off of recognized amounts that is anforceabls only
folowing an event of default, ineslvancy or bankruptzy of the Company or the coumtarparties. In addition, the Company and its courterparties do not intend to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and seltle the

liabilties simulaneously,

The Company receives and gives collateral in the form of cash and marketable sacurities in respect of the following transactions:

- derivatives; and
- securities borrowing.

Such collateral is subject to the standard industry terms of ISDA's Credil Support Annex. This means that secritios recaived/given as collataral can be pledged or sald during the term of the transaction but have Lo be
retumed on maturity of the transaction, The torms also give aach countarparty the right to tarminate the related transactions on the counterparty's fallure In post collateral

Financlal assels subject (o enforceable masler netting arrangementa and simllar agreements.

30 June 2024 Ruilatve umaunts mut offest i he stalomaent of
Gross amount of Net amounts financial position
recognised financlal of financlal assels. Financlal
Gross-amuuni  liabllilies offset In the presented In the Instruments Cash
of recognised statement of slalement of (including non-cash collateral
financial assats financial position financial position collateral) recelved Hel amernd
CGlobal Macro € € € € i
Type of financial assets
Forwards and epots 540 - 540 (543) - -
Tatal Ban - 540 w - -
Short Equity
Type of financlal assets
Forwards and spots 7541 - 2541 2541} 2 -
Tota 2541 - 2541 . - -
Long-Term Equity
Type of financlal assets.
Forwards and spots. 104,496 = 104,496 104,456 . -
Total 304 458 = 104406 1104, 456] > -
Event-Driven
Type of financlal assets
Forwards and spote. 18,162 - 18 163) - -
Tolal 1162 - [16.163) - -
Financial liabllitles subject 1o masler neling and simifar
30 June 2024 Related amounts nof offset in the staternent of
Gross amounl of Net amounts of finenclal positian
recognlsed financlal financial Jlabllities Financlal
Gross amounl assels offsel In the presented in the instrumenta Cash
of recognlsed statemenl of stalemenlof  (Including nen-cash codlateral
fnanclal liabliities financlal position Mnanclal position collateral) pasled Net amouni

Global Macro € € € € €
Type of financlal llabilties
Derivatives - hatures. (509,947) - (500,947} = 508,947 =
Forwards and spots (382.500) . {353,500] 540 362360 P
Total L;I-.‘lﬂ = fBE2 4T S40 B8 ﬁl‘ﬂ =
Short Equity
Type of flnanclal llablliies
Derivatives - fulures (5,402) - {5,402) - 5,402
Forwards and epets - - - 2541 (2541 .
Total 15.402) - 5402) 1841 2861 =
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5 Fii ial risk inued

Derlvative financlal Instruments {continued)

Offsetting financial assots and financial Habifities (continued)

Flnancial tiabilitias subject to master netling and simllar
30 June 2024 Related smounts nof offsel In the statement of
Gross amount of Net amounts of financial posihan
recognised financial financial liablillies Flnancial
Gross amounl assets offsel In the presenled in the instruments. Cash
of recognlsed slatemenl of slatement of (including non-zsh collateral
financial liabllities financial position financlal position eaflateral) posted Mot amount
Long-Term Equity € € € € €
Type of financial liabllitles
Derivatives - futures (60,382) - (60,382} 3 60,382 H
Derivatives - fulures options (596,425) - {556,425) - 596,425 -
Forwards and spots (1,878.811) [ {1,57011) 104,496 1875315 -
Total 12,635,510 S (SR 104, £58 FITRE -
Eveni-Hrivan
Type aof financial lakiites
Forwards and spots. 8 - ) 48162 (a8 -
b - 15 RN [YE 155 cl
Financlal assets subject lo master netting end similar
30 June 2023 Related amounts not affset in the statement of
Gross amount of Net amounts linancial posifion
recognised financlal of financial assets Financlal
Gross amount llabllities offsel in the presenied In the Insiruments Carh
of recognlsed slatement of slatement of {including non-cash collateral
financial assets financlal posttion financlal position collateral) recaived Netamoont
Global Macro € € € € €
Type of finapcial assats
Forwarde and spote 1,787 430 - 1,787 B30 {1787 83 * s
Total 1787830 - 1,787 000 {1,767, 830) - -
Short Equity
Type ol financlal assets
Forwards and spote EOF - en JLEEN = -
Total 853 - 93 - L] - 3
Flnanclal liabllitles subject to master netling and simllar
30 June 2023 Related amounts nol offset In the statement of
Gross amounl of Nel amounts of financial posilion
recognised financial financlal Jabllllles Financlal
Gross amount assels offset In the presenled In the Insfruments Cush
of recognised statement of slalemenl of inshiding Aan-cash collsteral
financlal liabllilies financial position financlal position collateral) posied Nl amoun
Glabal Macro € € € € € €
Type of financlal llabilities
Derivaiives - fulures |390,956} - (380,956} » 390,956 -
Forwards and spots 11.550,375) - (4,550,275} 1757 830 1237 558) -
Tolal 11941331 - (redaany ANLE R RE=E ] “
Short Equity
Type of financlal llablliies
Forwards and spots = - - = oay) -
Total = . - £ =) e
Long-Term Equity
Type of financlal llabllities
Derivatives - futures (207) - @0n . 207 -
Derivatives - futures options. a5 - {745} - 745 *
Forwards and epote. L7508 T s 11,508 0007 - 1508028 .
Totat (1goa ) ES (1508 Ea1) B 1 S0 B =

The gross amounts of recognized financial assets and financial liabilities and their net amounts presented in the statement of financial position disclosed in the above tables have besn measured in the statement of
financial position on the following basis:

- derivative asssts and fiabilties - fair value.

T tabies balaw racancile e Net amourds of i 13 and finanzial latiit inthe of financial position’, as set out above, to the fina items presemed in the statsment of financial position.
Capltal isk management

The capital of the Company's sub-funds is represarted by the net assets atti to icipat The amourt of nat assats to jcipat
change significantly on a monthly basis as tha sub-funds are subject to monthly i Hons al the request of The Manager’s objective when managing capital is to sﬂfeguard
the respective sub-fund's ability to continus as a going cancem in order to provids ratums for sharuholdars and ta suppart the development of the investment activities of the sub-furds.

The Investrment Manager monitore capital on the bass of the value of net assats attri 1o
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6a  Cash and cash equivalents

As at 30 June 2024

Cash al bank

As at 30 June 2023

Cash el bank

6b  Amounts due from/to brokers

30 June 2024

Amounts due from brokers
Sales transactions awalting settlement
Margin accounts

Amountls due lo brokers
Purchnse transactans mavuiting sitlement
Margin accounts.

30 June 2023

Baliness due frem brokemns
Sales transaclions awaiting settiement
Margin eccounts

Balances due to brokers
Purchase transactions awalting settlement
Margin accounts

Founder Short Long-Term
The Company shareholders Global Macro Equlty Equity Evant-Driven
€ € € € € €
2,481,931 283,559 10,748 1615 2,076,028 -
EYTICE HI5m 10,710 1818 079,038 -
Founder Shert Long-Term
The Company shareholders Glohal Masro Equity Equlty
€ € € € €
502,738 33,079 4,137 17,616 141,906
503738 330,078 [RED JTEE J4L00E
Short Long-Term
The Company Global Macro Equity Equlty Evant-Orivan
€ € € € €
1,235,811 - 425635 770,855 39,321
22083328 ades st 10332173 453,340 2,491,365
3 3769.812 14,557,808 1330704 1505
1,859,053 - 2,303 1,857,181 369
BT 044 345,037 - 373,529 153 458
2.735 897 348.077 330 FETTRAL] 154557
Short
The Company Glabal Mscro Equity Long-Term Equity
€ € € €
1921,74 - 395,725 1526008
I BE1 OGS 3,845 650 20206675 3,808 3958
23.797.708 3545510 20600700 5334 208
1,763 882 - 125 1,763,767
3844007 2068 872 THEETE 1090356
5,807 Bog 2066572 J61.004 2Ta 375

Positive margin accounts represents cash deposits with brokers, transferred as collatural against open derivative contracts The Company uses brokers to transact derivative transactionts, including those with certral
counterparties. The amounts due to brokers are collataralised by assets held at such brokers.

In accordance with the Company palicy of trade-date accounting for regular-way sale and purchase
sold/purchased but not yet settied as al the reporting date.

7 Trade and other receivables and otherassets

Trade and other ivabk i to founder

amounts receivable from sub-funds amounting to €727,367 (2023: €688,028) and prepayments of ENi (2023: €3,000).

awaiting represent amournts receivable/payable for securities

to €727,367 (2023: €681,146) are made up of amounts recaivable from founder and praferred shareholders amounting to €Nil (2023: €118),

The amuounds recejvable from the Comsany's sub-funds are unsecwed, interest frea and are repayable within one morith from the date of the statemert of financial position. These amounts relale o outstanding
management and performance faes payabie by the sub-funds amounting to €530,460 (2023; €500,026) and other recharges made to the sub-funds as follows:

Global Macro
Shorl Equity
Long-Term Equity
Evert -Driven

8 Net (loss)lincome from financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss

2024 2022

€ €
14,928 48,402
27,758 23732
138,420 115,868
15,800 -
RIS +58 02

The rist rcomelfloss) tram Snanclal nstraments ot fak valse thraugh profit or kss includes reafized and unmalized gains or losses on the movement in the fair value of thess assetsfiabiliies, interest income and

wimanss, dividand inceme and expanse and foreign exchange galns and |veeas anking e refranslation of fnancial assets and liabiities at fair value through profit or loes,
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B Net ( Mil from fi i at fair value through prolit or loss (continued)
Short Long-Term
30 June 2024 Global Macro Equity Equlty Evenl-Driven
€ € € €
Inerest income 1,084,417 1,825 725, 235,017
Dividend Income 123,805 17,000 2,613,041 132,962
Dividend expense - (236,569) (18,720 -
Remlfaed falr value (ioss)igain (134,554) (1,207,587) 15,965,287 (366.785)
Unrealised fair value gain 121,934 530,221 9,561,939 555,673
Ciher Income: _3.553) 501,984 11,978 41,408
3jen718 SiE fis2 2HETEATE SHT 967
30 June 2023
Interest income 1,406,204 65,646 447,558
Dividend incorne 44,560 (120,151) 2,357,888
Feaised fair vaion (joanygain (1,716.380) 683,268 (2.743,775)
Unrealised fair value (loss)/gain (485,595) (1,866,279) 22,277,667
Other income 2,507 - TREE
—re R EEKT=XT
9 Fees and expenses

Management Fee
The Founder receive a fes L ba per annum, pro-rated on a monthly basis, of the Net Asset Valua (NAV) of each Sub-Fund at the end of each month except of the Global Macro sub-
fund which NAV is calculated on a quarterly basis, Such fee is payable at the end of the month to which the computation refers.

fee fee fee
rate p.a. payable
% € €
30 June 2024
Global Macro 150 299,332 79,659
Short Equity 150 134,939 93,235
Long-Temn Equity* 075 1,371,483 37776
Evert-Driven 150 13581 4038
2041575 530 def
30 June 2023
Global Macro 150 567,747 143311
Shorl Equity 1.50 165852 42,430
Long-Term Equity* 0.75, 1218229 314,384
TR s
S —

“The managemert fee rate of 0.75% p.a. applies for Class A EUR Shares.

For Class B EUR Shares, a rate of 1.5% p.a. applies.

For Class C CZK, Class D EUR Shares, Class E USD Shares and Class § CHF, a fee of 1% p.a, applias.
For Class | EUR Shares, a rate of 0.5% applies.

Performance Fee

The Faunder shareholders and PM Squared Limited (see note 13) charge each Sub-Fund (excapt for Long-Term Equity) a fae based on the performance of the Sub-Fund which is calculated on a quarberly basis

The foa a of the net profits in respect of each Series of Shares, namely the increase in the NAV par Series of Shares outstanding in respect of each psrfarmance pariod
Performance fee is subject to a high watsrmark and, in the case of Global Macro and Shart Equity, 10 a cumudative benchmark retum of 1 year EURIBOR+805bps per annum far Global Macro and 20% per annum for
Short Equity Share Class A EUR, Class C USD and Class E CZK and 20% par annum for Short Equity Share Class B EUR, Class D USD, Class F CZK and Chass BP EUR

fee s fee fee
ralepia. payable
% [ 3 €

30 June 2024
Global Macro 20 974 .
Short Equity EL) 12 -
10t :

30 June 2023
Global Macro 20 2,993 -
Shorl Equity 20, 35 .
6,537 N

Adminlstration fees

Apex Fund Services (Malta) Limited is the administralor for the Company for the year ended 30 June 2024. Forthe year ending 30 June 2024, the administrator was entitied to the following fees:

Global Macro
a) 7.5bps of the NAV subject to a minimum charge of €28,202 til 31 December 2023 and €29,302 from 1 January 2024 indexed at 3.9% per annum

Short Equity
b)  7.5bps of the NAV subject to a minimum charge of €13,596 til 31 December 2023 and €14,262 from 1 January 2024 indexed at 4 9% per annum

Long-Term Equity
c) 7.5bps of the NAV subject to a minimum charge of €13,596 tll 31 December 2023 and €14,262 from 1 January 2024 indexed at 4.9% per annum

Event-Driven
d) 7.5bps of the NAV subject to a minimum charge of €18,000 from 1 January 2024 indexed at B.35% per annum

Founder shareholders
@)  subjectto a minimum charge of €7,000 per annum.
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9 Fees and expenses (continued)
Adminlstration fees (continued)
Founder shareholders {continued)

The folowing administration fees were Incurred during the ysar and remainad outstanding at ysar-end.

Adminlstration fees Adminlstration fees - payable

2024 2023 2024 2023

€ € € €

Founder shareholders 12,244 18,682 263 5,567

Global Maero 28762 27,23 7325 7050

Short Equity 13,028 13072 ER Y 358

Long-Term Equity 113,644 101,484 30,860 26157

Evert-Driven 12,855 - 4738 -
81,264 TEE 50350 231

During the year, a total fee amounting to €181,484 (2023: €160,484) was charged by the Administrator to the Founder Sharehalders, out of which the amount of €168,220 (2023: €141,802) was recharged (o the sub-
funds In eddition, the admiresiralnr charges the Founder which are then 1o the sub~funds, for services which are not spacific to any given sub-fund, such as Middle Office, Tax and Central Bank
reporting and Audit and Financial Statements assistanca

Professional tees
Professional fees includa the following fees payable (inclusive of Value Added Tax) to the Company’s auditors and to the Campany's direstars far thi year andid 30 June 2024:

(i) Auditars’ remuneration
Auditors’ lemuneration

2024 2023
€ €
Audit Fees 61,206 48,970
Non - audit fees 1,805 -
w3,011 ABET
(Il) Directore’ fees
Directars' tees Directors’ fees - payable
2024 2023 2024 2023
€ € € €
Global Macro 6,891 4,828 1,033 1162
Shart Equity 1878 1,459 14 354
Long-Term Equity 0,357 16,713 8,039 4234
Everti-Driven 203 - 514 -
w0547 EEI I =N
Directors are also entitled fo receive reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses property ineured in the performance of their duties as Directors of the Company.
Administration fees, audit fees and directors’ fees are paid by the Founder sharehokiers on behalf of the sub-furls and subsequently recharged to the sub-funds.
General expenses
Founder Short Long-Term
shareholders Qlobal Macro Equity Equity Event-Driven
2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
€ € € € €
Cuslodfan fees - 25,033 9,031 105,809 T.640
Operating fees. 865,473 - . - -
Other expenses. - 112,205 9,186 738,760 36,504
Imsestmint resenrch ey A4TE = = ¥ e
ETT 254 My an BT BASETT 44,234
Founder Short Long-Term
shareholders Global Macro Equity Equlty
2023 2023 2023 2023
€ € € €
Cuslodian fees - 45,150 11,084 105316
Opereling fees 571,433 - - -
Other expenses .. 209,332 11,281 272028
Irupsirnent research fess 135018 - - -
HiTT XN FFESE EiEY
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10 Capital and reserves

10.1 Share Capital

The autharised share capital of the Company s five hundred million (500,000,000) shares, of € 1 each which may be issusd &g Starss of any cless maresanting sy fub-fond.

As atyear end, the Company had 128,737 (2023: 128,230) issued share capital divided as folows:

a) 100,000 (2023: 100,000) Founder Shares of € 1 each;

b) 27,237 (2023: 27,730) Preferred Shares of € 1 each,

€) 1,500 (2023: 1,500) Assaciats Shares of € 1 each,

During the year ended 30 June 2024, the Company redeemed 5,493 (2023: 1,100} preferred shares of Mr.Tomas Martinec at a redemplion value of €341,483 (2023: €164,416)

Class A1 and A2 Founder Shares amounting to 100,000 (2023: 100,000) are subscribed 1o Mr Tom4& Martinec, Mr Juraj Podracky and Lovixia Investments Limiled which is an enlity owned 100% by Mr Tomas
Martinec. Ovarall, as at 30 June 2024, 50,000 (2023; 87,500) Founder Shares are owned by Mr Toma3 Martinec (Nil (2023: 37,500) A1 Shares directly and 50,000 (2023: 37,500) A2 Shares through Lovixia
Imvestments Limitad) and 50,000 (2023: 12,500) Founder Shares are owned by Mr Juraj Podracky (50,000 (2023: 12,500) A1 Shares directly.

The Founder Shares are the only voting shares and carry a right to participate pari passu in the assets of the Company on a winding up folowing seltiement of any and all amaurts dus to the Investor Shares. Any

amounts declared in favour of the Founder Shareholders oLt of Company Profits but not distributed by way of dividend shall be accumutated within such refevant share class and will be reflectsd in their value. Subjact to
the paymertt of the Preferred Return to the Preferred the Founder carry the right to a Founders’ Retum as declared by the Directors of the Company.

Different classes of Proferred Shares have been issued which are held by preferred shareholders. As at 30 June 2024 and 2023, these are divided ifto 10,967 (2023: 16,480) Class B Preferred Shares, §,250 (2023:
6,250) Class C Preferred Shares, 5,000 (2023: 5,000) Class D Preferred Shares and 5,000 Class E Prefarred Shares,

Class B Preferred Sharae are subscribed Lo by Mr Toma& Martinec, Class C Preferred Shares are subscribed 10 by Mr Jwaj Podracky , Class D Prelerred Shares are subscribed to by Mr Alas Vévra and Class E
Praferred Shares are subscribed to by Mr Ondrej Klacka.

The Prefamud Shares da ot camy voling rights but are ertified to the payment of a Preferred Return and do not camy a right to participate in the assets of the Company (including its sub-funds) an a winding up
Prefared Shares am offered to the Portfofio Managers in terms of the Offering Supplementt for each sub-fund. The Preferred Shares can be redeemed at the optian of the Company only and are hence classified as
equity in the etatement of financial position.

The Preferred Retum is the entitisment of the Preferred Sharehokders o the payment of a maximum amount computed by referance to the Base Foe (being the foe) and the Fee payabls by
the respactive sub-fund to which the Prefarred Shares relate

Associate Shares amounted to 1,500 as at 30 June 2024 (2023; 1,500). 500 Assaciate Shares are being subscribed to by Mr Mitan $ikul, 500 Associate Shares are being subscribed to by Mr Pavol Redler and 500
Assaciate Shares are being subscribed to by Mr Toma Lukacovaky.

famociste Shams de relourry any vateg tights

The Assaciats Shareholders shall be entitled to receive dividends out of the Company's profits attributable to Founder shareholders as and when, and to the exiant daclared by the directors specifically in favour thereol,
provided that the dividend entitlement attached to the Assaciate Shares shall rank afer the dividend entilemertt attached to the Preferred Shares, but prior to the dividend entitament of the Founder Shares.

The Associats Shares are only transferrable with the prior approval of the Board,

The Associata Shares may be redeemed at the option of the Company by providing such nofice period as it may determine in its sole discretion. In the avent of any such redemption, the halder theraof shal be enttied
o the payment of the amount of capital originally paid in by the respective Associate Sharehalder upon issuance of the Assaciate Shares. During the current year, the Associate Shares have thus bean classified as
squity in the statement of financial positian,

The Assaciats Shareholders will not be enitied o participats in the assets of the Company (including its Sub-Funds) on a winding up (except repayment of paid up capital following satdemert of any and all amounts due
o the holders of Inveslor Shares and the Associate Sharehaklers shall rank pari passu amangst themselves in respect of such right of repayment as aforesaid).

The Associate Shareholders shal not be ertitled to any ather distribution by the Company other than as describad above

Faundes Shuren
Class A1 Class A2 Total
Balance at 1 .July 2023 6,0tk 50,00 180,600
Balance a1 30 June 2024 £2.050 50,000 100,000
Balance at 1 July 2022 50,000 100.00G
Balance at 30 June 2023 50,000 55,000 100,000
Preferred Shares
Class B Class C Class D ClassE Total
Balance al 4 July 2023 16,480 6,250 5,000 L 27,730
Issued - - - 5,000 5,000
Redeemed {5.453] - - - {5,409}
Balarce al 30 June 2024 10,887 5350 £3% 5,000 FEER
Balance & 1 July 2022 17,580 S0 5,000 & 28,830
Redeemed 41,100y - - = 1,100
Balance at 30 June 2023 16280 5250 5,000 - 27730
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10  Capital and reserves (continued)

10.1 Share Capital (continued)

Assoclale Shares
Class A Total
Balance & 1 July 2023 1,500 1,500
Balpnee & 33 Junn 2024 —300 1,500
Balance at 1 July 202 1.500 1500
Halance at 30 June 2023 1,500 1,500

Investor Shares shall be offered to Eligible Investors for subscription as per the Offering Supplement for each sub~fund. Investor Shares do not have any voting rights (refer also to note 11)

Investor shares can be redeemed monthly for cash equal to a praportionata share of the Company’s net assat value aftributable o the share class. The investor ehares are classified as financial fiabilities and are
measured al the presant valua of the redemption amourts.

Investor shares are issued and redeemed based on the Company's net asset value per share, calculated by dividing the nel assels of the Campany, caleulated in accordance with the Company's Offering
Memorandum, by the numbar of Investor Shares in issue,

10.2 Dividends

The following dividends were declarsd and paid by the Company to foundar shareholders during the year.

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
€ €
€256 (2023: €3 00) per founder ahare 50,874 300,472
\Thn folowing dividends were declared and paid by the Company to preferred sharehokders during the year.
30 June 2024 30 June 2023
€ €
€12 B6 (2023: €26.46) per preferred share 3803239 ThEss
The following dividends were daclared and paid by the Company to associate shareholders during the yaar.
30 June 2024 33 Juni 2023
€ €
€34 (I3 €457 por gan0sitn shar 43,000 B2.000
After the end of financial year, the following dividands were declared by the Company to its preferrad and founder sharahalders
30 June 2024 0 June 2023
€ €
€3.47 (2023; €3,89) per preferred share 14521 407
€0.80 (20723: €0.00) per founder share 20,000 z
11 Net assets attri to participatil harehold
Serles of Sharas methodology

$Series of Shares are issued for each class of shares on each Dealing Day within each Performance Period, with the Lead Series being the Series of Shares issued upon the expiry of the Initial Offer Period. Each Series
is designated by reference to their month of issue; Each new Series is issued at the initial price of €100 per Share, On the last Business Day of a Performance Pariod, any performance fee accruing and payable for
each Series crystallizes. Subsequently, each issued Series in respect of which a Parformance Fee has been charged is corsclidated with the Lead Series, The Laad Series wil therefore always be in existence,

Each Series has identical rights. The Performance Fee payable will vary depending on the time of investment by the Investor, thus resulting in a diffarent NAV per share for each Series. Thus, depanding on when an
Investar acquires Shares, such Investor may be charged a Performance Fes for gains in a particular Performance Period while other Investors in another series, whose Shares are recovering any previous losses, will
not b charged a Pedformiarce Fos,

In the event that a Sharehokler redeems or tranefers Shares during a performance period, any accrued but unpaid Performance Fee on those Shares wil crystallize on the date of such redemption or transfer.
Eansaidation of sares

In order to keep the number of different Series outstanding at any one time o a minimum, all profitable Series of a Sub-Fund may be consolidated into ene Series of the particular Sub-Fund after the close of each
alendar quartsr. Therefors, at the end of the Performance Period, all series are “rolled up” and converted into the Lead Series 6o long as there are no outstanding losses to camy forward.

47
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1 Net assets attril to participatil h Iders (Conti

Consolidation of series (continued)

It 6t M end af the Company's calndar quarter, any Senes hasa NAY per sharn thal is eifer grostor than or agua t2 the higher of (s} €100 ar squvalem, (Le., the purchiss price per share of that Series) aad (5} ihe
price par share 81 wiich & Perfarmaros Fam was 156 charged (such o Seran beig & “Frofiatls Sarjes"), shares of that Profiasle Seres may b swchanged tor Shities of sush olher Proflably Seres fhan injsse, or of
A rewly-traktad Seres, as the Company in its discrotion selecss the *Selected Seres’), Shares of sach Proftable Serias 81 the end af each calendar quirsr generaly will be exchangad By redaeming sich
WIETEG 8l thed hen curtent NAY per ssare in considertion for the issue of sush number of shives i the Selacled Soras whizh has the sawne aggregals net ansat valis oa the redeamed shates of the Profiable Saries
on the first day of the following calendar quarter at the Nel Asset Value per share of the Selected Series, Only Profitable Series in a calendar quarter may be consolidated into the Selactad Series at the end of that
calendar quarter.

There will be rio change in the aggregata NAV of an Investor's holding dus to the conversion of any Series of Shares into the Lead Series, although a different number of Shares may be held by such Investor afier tha
converson,

Redemptions

Subject to the restrictions appearing in the Offering Memorandum, the Artictes of the Company or, the Offering Supplement relating to the ralevant Sub-Funds, investors may at any time request, in writing, that the
Company redeems any or all of their Investor Shares in a Sub~Fund, The procedure for the redemption of shares is set out in the relevant Offering Supploment.

Payment of the Redemption proceeds will be made by the Company within tan (10) Business Days following the date on which such Shares are redesmed by the Company. Payment will be made by telagraphic transfer
or cradit in an accountin the name of the registered holder or, in the case of joint hoklers, in the name of the first named holder.

Subject to approval by the investors, the Diractnrs may, at their discration, satisfy any application far Redemption of Shares by tha transfer to those investors of a proportian of the assets of the refevant Sub-Fund in
specie, which propartion is equivalent in value to the shareholding of the investor requesting the Redemption, bt adjusted as the Directors may determine to reflact the liabiities of the Company.

An investor who wishes to redesm all or any part of his holding must give the Administrator notice of his intertion as spacified in tha relevant Offering Supplement. If acceptad by the Company, the redemption request
vill be deatt with on the next Dealing Day at the Nel Assal Value per Share of the applicable class/Series established on that day. The Redemption Price per Share on the relavant Dealing Day will be calculated to 4
decimal places,

Redemption Notices received after the tEme specified in the relevam Offering Supplement will be carried over to the following Dealing Day. Furthermors, the Directnrs may, in particular circumstances and al thair
discretion, akso accept that a Redemption Notice recsivad on or by a Deafing Day, and will be dealt with ai the Net Asset Value per Share of the applicable Chss / Series of such Dealing Day.

8ubseriptions pending

Short Long-Term
30 June 2024 Glabal Masre Equily Equity EvmiDeiien
L 4 € € €
Subcriptions recaived in advance - = 172,700 -
= = 2z =
Shent Long-Term
30 June 2023 tlsbial Macra Equlty Equity
€ € €
Suberiptions recaived in advanca - . 35480

- - 13545
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Bastaizon Capaul SIEAV ple
Mates o Firuaclal Slatniiemts

For the yeat snited 30 Jue 2034

12 Taxation

The Malteea tax regime for collective investment schemes is based on the dassification of funds into prescribed or non-prescribed tunds in terms of the conditions sst out in the Collective Invastment Schemes
Income) ions, 2001 (as In general, a fund i defined as a resident fund, which has declared that the value of its assats situalad in Malta amaunt to at least 85% of the value of
the total assets of the fund. A non-prescribed fund is a fund, which does ot qualify as a prescribed fund

On the b thut tha. sub-funds withiin the SICAV a#e classifiad as non-prescribed funds for Maltess income tax purposes, then the sub-funds should not be subject to Mallese incoms tax on thair income or gains (other
than an |reemve (il any) from mmmavable property stuatad in Malta),

Hawmiar, Mafesa residsnt imastors therein may be subject o & 15% fnal witholding tax &n cspital gains roalisad on any redemption, liquidation or cancallation of shares in the SICAV. Neverthsless, the Maltase
resadont immstor may reguast the SICAV nol to effact the dethuction of the said 15% final withtiokiing tax i which case the investor would be required to declare the gains in his income tax return and will be subject
totax at tha nomiel mten of

Any gains or profits derived on any transfer of units in the sub-funds by investors who are not resident in Malta should not ba chargeable (b Maltese income tax, subject to the satisfaction of cartain statutory conditions.

‘Wi spact 10 any distibutans by fno SIEAY, dividenas paid from Mass saurce tared prafs: Malts sowce Frofis which B axempt fem & us o the level of the ultimata sharehcldar, or profits receid by the ZICAV

fram tha Foreign Income Ascourt of anathor Mafiese company. should not be sunjsst t9 further S In the hands of thy In e c2s= of dif from the SICAW's Final Tax Asczant (i anyl, the
shursbeldorms shoyld it be subject f= frfhar fx on such dhedands but should not bo emitied t2 claim a craditar mbund of sy tex direcdy er irdirestly paid on such profis.

Distributions from the SICAV's fareign source profits alfocated to their Untaxed Account, or distributions of any Malta source profits which are not subject to tax and which are allocatsd to their Urtaxed Accaust, to a
Mltsa residert person (other than a company), or to & non-resident persan who is owned or cortrofled by, or who acts on behalf of, a person wha is ordinarly resident and darmiciled in Malta, shoukd be subject fo @
wanhukding ta of 15%.

Distributions (f any) from the SICAV's squalisation reserve are treated as dividends for Maltsea income tax purpases and should ba subjsct to a withhokding tax of 15% when paid to a Maltsse residert person {other
than a company), or to a non-esident person who is owned, or controlled by, ar who acts on bahalf of & person who is ordinarily resident and domicied in Malta

In the came af the SICAV's farsign mveatments. any capital gains, dividends, imerast and other gains or profits may be subject to tax imposed by the country of origin concemed and sich taxes may not be recovarable
by the SICAY or by its stmrhaldurs unde: Maltoss damastic tx law.

The redemphion, or any aifer transfer of shares and ariy distritulion on winding-Up of the siE-4unds may result in a tax liability for the shareholders according o the tax regime applicable in their respective countries of

residence, ity, demicile or obher relevant jrsdelion
13 Related Parties
Identity of related parties
The Camgarty has & rlaled party relationshiz with # founder preferred associats and s directors and their dependants. Furthermore, it hras a related party relationship with

the Investrent Advsars by way of common sharehalding,
Related party transactions and balances

The Company appointed PM Squared Limited, a private fimitad fiabiity Company i in Bermuda, to & the i stratngy of Global Macr as epecified in the prospactus, The Investmant Advisar
confract can be terminated by the Company by giving not less than six months' notice.

2024
Short Long-Term
Global Macro Equity Equlty EvantDnven
€ € € €
Performanc fees T4 1 » -
574 7 = =
2003
Short Long-Term
Global Macro Equity Equlty
€ € €
Performance fees 293 3544 .
285 3544 -

Managament and performance fees incurred during the year and management and performance fess payable al year-end ars disclosed in riote 9 to the financial satemerts,



Metatron Capttal SICAV plc
Further Information - Unaudited
For the ynar anded 39 June 2034

13 Related Parties (continued)

Related party shareholdings

As at 30 June 2024, parties rekatsd o the respective sub-fund held 2.74% (2023: 2,82%) of the investor ehares in Short Equity, 1.14% (2023: 1,10%) of the investor shares in Long-Term Equity and 0,88% of tha

vestor shares in Event-Oriven .

The portfolo managar of the fund held the following units in Metatron SICAV:

Metatron Leng-Term Equlty Fund Metation Shart Equiify Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023

Class A (EUR) 2495.4203 -

Class C (CZK) - . Class E (CZK) - 30,000.0000
Class A [EUR) 5,019.1848 5,622 8491 Class F (€Z¥) - 21 paEEE
5019.1948 5 6228451 245230 52,343 8655

—_— e,

T with key

Melalron Event-Driven Fund

Chass X (EUR) 1,000.0000
1,000,000

The total director's fees for the year were €40,947 (2023; €23,001). The total outstanding direclors' fess were €10,000 (2023: €5,750) al year-end. The listing of the members of the board of directors is shown on page

2ofthe Annual Report.
During the year, one of the directors provided consultancy services lo the Company amounting to €42,784 (2023: €30,628)

14  Subsequent Events

All approved net iptions received and tions settled after year end up to the dale of approval of these financial etatements from each of the sub-funds were:
€
Global Macro (13,227,842)
Long-Term Equity 3,640,504
RSN

After the end of financial year, dividends amounting €174,523 were declared by the Company to its preferred and founder sharaholders and are payable after the year end
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Further Information

1 Risk Waming

Past performancs is not nataszarly @ guids to future . The velie of and the currenzy nwhich these are denominated may go down as well as up and investors may not always get back their
Ftial mrmstment. insatments i calloctve sestmant schames shouid be regarded e & medum o ang-erm mymsimant.

Altemative Investor Funds are non-ratail schemes, Therefore, the protection normally arising as & result of the imposition of the Malta Financial Services Authority's investment and borrowing restrictions and other
requirements for retail schemes eithar do not apply or apply only to a smalt degree. Investors in Altrnative Investor Funds are not protected by any statutory compensation arangements in the evert of the Company's
failure,

This Annual Report does not constitute an offer of units in the Company. Tha opinions expressed are given in good faith and should not be construed as investmar andfor tax advice

2 Offering d and fund i

Full infarmation on the Company is cantained in the Offering Document and the Funds Particutars Supplements which are available from the registerad office of the Company or the Investment Manager.

3 C of
Global Macro Fund 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Falr Value % of Net Assets Falr Value % of Net Assets
€ €
Financlal assels al lair value through profil or loi
Bonds
Basle Materials - 0.00% 608,312 1.68%
Cengumer Discretionary - 0.00% 566,350 1.56%
Consurmer Staples - 0.00% 34,950 0.10%
Consurmer, Non-cyclical - 0.00% 589,201 157%
Energy 308 0.00% 5,581,885 1542%
Firancial 6,451,503 3238% 17,554,267 48.48%
Health Care 1,161,741 s83% 2506654 6.92%
Industrial 10,049 0.15% 4,084,746 1128%
Materials - 0.00% 1570,126 434%
Not Applicable - 0.00% 24,305 0.0T%
Technology 1,155,446 5.80% - 000%
Utilities - 0.00% Ti5574 158%
A T85.045 214N A3 A ITD SN
Equilles
‘Consumer, Non-cyclical 6,905 003% - 0.00%
Energy - 0.00% 757,225 208%
Health Care 59,652 0.30% - 000%
Materiale 55,180 0.28% -, 0.00%
Technology 262,05 131% - Q0%
383805 102% IS AN
Equity Warants
Consumer Staples T 4008 = G00%
L1 0.09% - o.00%
Fixed Deposita
Fimancial EOCEIT A010% - O3
800§ 372 A0 16% - DO%
Derivatives
Future 198,708 1.00% 138,830 0.35%
Fovend curency conlracts 40 0.00% 1,767,830 4.54%
188240 1.00% 1827760 R
Tolal financlat assete al falr value through profit or loss 37,383 56T AT.20% 36501355 100.80%
Fmansiad llanslities of fair valse through protd or loes:
Fileures divirsified (508,947) (2.55%) (390,956) (1.08%)
Fervard cumiicy poniracty (383 80) (77} 11,550975) 1228
(BE2.44T] (4.32%) 11,581 231} 1539%]

Total financial Jiablitles at falr value through profit or loss. B2 4471 [I.ml 11,848 331} {5 384
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Further Information (continued)

3 c d Schedule of | P i ned)

Short Equity

Flnanclal assets at falr value through profii or loss:

Equities
Consumer, Non-cychcal
Information Technalogy
Materlais

Dertvatives.
Option
Future
Forward curreney conracts

Total financiasl aseets ot fair value through profit or les

Fimancial Tiakilithes at fair vi

timugh praft af ess:

Equifies
‘Commurdcations
Consumer, Norrcyclical
Consumer Discrationary
Energy
Flranclal
Health Care
Industrial
Information Technalogy
Real Eetalo
Semiconduciorn
Technology

Distivintcenn
Fulure

Total financlal liabllities at fair value through profit or loss

Long-Term Equity

Financial assets ai falr value through profit or loss:

Bonde
Communications
Consumer Discretionary
Consumer Staples
Consumer, Cyclical
Consumer, Non-cyclical
Energy
Firanciel
Health Care
Industrial
Materiale
Technology
Utiiities

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Falr Vafue % of Net Assets Falr Value % of Net Assets
€ €
- 0.00% 65,103 0.68%
» 0.00% 683,622 7.03%
2,843 0.02% Pl 0%
3542 [ Xk 781182 TE81%
12,426 0.15% 3,688 0.04%
- 0.00% 30,686 0.31%
2541 0.04% &= ootk
14567 aAn 5,045 D3T%
17,500 OE1% E16.225 B2T%
2 0.00% (322211) (326%)
= 0.00% (747530 @57%)
|©1,322) 055%) - 0.00%
- 0,00% (222,000) (225%)
{3,556,875) (#41.81%) (6.182,744) {82.64%)
1345,042) {4.05%) = 0.00%
1632,248) 7.40%) - 0.00%
- 0.00% {920,968) (9AZ%)
(1,085,848) (1270%) - 000%
- 0,00% (r.23mgar) {1254%)
(38E3,457) 14.45%) (1114 888) (41.284)
16,085,233 120%] (10,757, 356) {106.58%)
402 Lk - DO0%
i e 5 725
{6,056 535) AR {10,757 355 {oasme
30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Falr Value % of Net Assets Falr value % of Net Assels
€ €
x 0.00% 567,409 0.38%
. 0.00% 1,358,434 0.84%
- 0.00% 345,115 024%
- 0.00% 967,730 0.68%
- 0.00% B€1.670 0.80%
- 0.00% 3228566 224%
2,632,363 1.67% 1,164,073 021%
823,815 0.49% 3,321,332 230%
2,367,655 144% 1,948,352 1.35%
- 0.00% 3471,02¢ 241%
9,890,288 2.20% = 0,00%
8385 0.01% 723802 0.50%
353N 4.E8% 1T 552 AL ST
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Fiarthar Infermation - Unsissted fantinied)
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Further Information {continued)

3 C hedule of 1

Long-Term Equity (continued)

Finenclal aseets at fair value through profit of loss:

Equities:
Baslc Meaterials
Buikding Malerials
Chemicale
Communications
Consumer Discretionary
Consumer Staples
Coneumer, Cyclical
Consumer, Non-cyclical
Crede |nstitutions.
Energy
Firancial
Funde
Health Care
Industrial
Insurance
Investment funds (IFs)
Meterials
Non financial corporations
Other financlal Intermediaries
Other MFIa/ Money market funds
Semiconductors.
Technology
Utitities.

Commerclal paper
Industrials

Exchange traded fund
Funds

Equity Warranta
Consurmer Staples

Derivatives
Futures diversified
Forward curmency comracts
Options

Total financlal aseets at fair value through profil or loss

Long-Term Equity

Financial liabilitles at falr value through profit or loss:

Equities
Information Technology
Finanelal

Derivatives
Future
Futures options
Forward currency contracts
Options

Total financial liabllitles at fair value threugh profit or loss

Event-Driven

Financial assets at falr value through profit o loss:

Bonds.
Banks
Communications
‘Consumer Discretionary
Consumer Staples
Consumer, Cyclical
Flnancial
Healih Care
Induetrial
Ol & Gas.

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Fair Value % of Net Assets Falr Value % of Net Assets
€ €
3,923,365 2.34% 4,678,606 325%
. 0.00% 587,800 0.41%
* 0.00% 1,380,080 0.96%
4,122,950 2,48% 238995 0.17%
11,530,875 e8T% 744,320 052%
3,372,709 2.01% 2,150,331 1.49%
3,460,605 2,08% 9,326,258 BAT%
10,852,624 6.47% 18,818,573 13.06%
- 0.00% 514,480 036%
8,559,147 5.10% 11,352,717 7.88%
12,923,544 T.70% 6,858,174 483%
- 0.00% 1,486,479 103%
11,055,941 6.50% 4,700,327 327%
25,112,410 14.86% 12,267,075 a51%
- 0.00% 482235 032%
911,073 0.54% 2,922,756 2,04%
9,929,957 5.92% 2,492,901 1.73%
880,114 0.51% 5,965,454 4.14%
- 0.00% 311,777 217%
- 0.00% 870,767 D.60%
- 0.00% 564,071 0.41%
54,626,314 3254% 29,857,575 2072%
860,135 0.51% 1435862 1.00%
182 100,883 BESI% 122 538 421 S AN
= 0.00% 367,567 G.25%
- 000% 357887 05%
- [ E a4 5Es [0
- 0.00% a4y Bas (121
i) oo = 0.00%
LE] 0.00% - el Y
93,632 0,06% 58,779 004%
104,498 0.08% 1,858,192 129%
- o.00% 13071 0T
hE Ry | OAT% 10 R 145
471,538,112 102.38% 144350531 100 16%
i LUEE =EEEi ==
30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Falr Value % of Net Assets Falr Value % of Net Assets
€ €
11.572) 0.00% = 0.00%
s 2.00% (131 176) L0.08%)
(A5 0.00% (131,176) [ieleis )
(60,382) (0.04%) (20m 000%
- 0.00% (745) {0.00%)
(1,873,811 1.18%) (1,908,028) (132%)
[559,425) focaEs) (451,366) {03TR)
{2.636.650] LLBTRI 2,360,307 11 54%)
(1,538 150) LLET%) (247 543) [73%)
30 June 2024
Falr Value % of Net Assets
€
194,547 1.85%
367,830 88%
233,892 222%
250,784 278%
86,617 0.82%
1,421,608 13.50%
132519 1.26%
198,494 1.88%
185,784 1.78%

3,132,008 35TV




Metatron Capial SICAV pie
Furthet Informatian - insudind (cemtimzd)
For fhe year endsei 30 Juna 3034

Further Informafion {continued)

3 Cond: d Schedule of ‘ i e d)

Event-Driven (conlinued)
Financlal assets at falr value through proftt or loss:

Equitiea
Communications
Consumer Staples.
Consumer, Cycllcal
Consumer, Non-cyciical
Enerny
Firanctal
Health Care
Industrial
Matesials
Non finanelal eorporations
Driher fruncial intermadiaties
Technalogy

Derivativea

Forward currency contracts
Total financial assels al falr value through profil of loss
Financlal liabllitles at fair value through profil or losa:
Derivatives

Forward curmency contracts

Tatal financial liahilities at fair vaiuo theaugh profil o foss

to foundar

Flnanclal assets at falr vafue through profit or loss:
Fixed Deposts

Deposits
Tolal financlal assets at fair value through profil or koss

30 June 2024

Falr Value % of Net Assets
€

410,051 3.90%
62,960 0.78%
190,882 1081%
663,969 8.30%
267,776 254%
461,129 438%
81,182 0.7T%
565,502 53T%
261,496 248%
547,187 520%
108,931 1.03%
414104 303%
4,055 0d8 30.50%
18462 DAT%
4B 162 [Xic3
7206357 4%
m T.00%
) A.00%
0.00%
s,

30 June 2024
Falr Value % of Net Assets

€

102,740 13434

203,710 1.a3%




